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Report ID: NYCA1711 State of New York 

Statewide Financial System 

VendRep Transmittal Form 

Part 1: Transmission b Prima Auditor to VendRe. VR 

Page No: 

Run Date: 3/21/2017 

Run Time: 10:25 AM 

Date 03/21/2017 Total # of Pages­
Sent to VR: 

Return Folder To: a ,,,,.,x:~ Printed: 

SetlD/BU: SHARE Audit ID: PBC0 1-C000883-6015200 

Document PC Audit Type: TBV 
Type: 

Vendor 
Name: 

DEEPWATER WIND 
SOUTH FORK LLC 

Vendor ID: 1100178814 

Amfnd 0, 

Seq#: 

OSC Received 03/17/2017 
Date: 

Payee ID 
Additional: 

Amount: 1,624,738,893.00 Contract ID: 0000000000000000000024767 Version Number: 1 

Primary 
Auditor: 

jreyes3 Primary Auditor 
Phone: 

518/4 73-2404 

Recommendation to VRT: RR - Review Required 

Agency Documents Transmitted: Agency Certification ___ _ 
# pages 

Vendor Documents Transmitted: □ Questionnaire submitted through VR System 

Hardcopy Disclosure ___ _ 
# pages 

Assigned RFP 
Team: 

'9f? Profile ___ _ 
# pages 

Other - ---
# pages 

Comments: -----------------------------------

I Part 2: Comple,ted by VendRep Wt1rltflow Coordinator 

Date V~ Documents Received: -w- VR Auditor Assigned To: 

Date Assigned: l,2/. J/J f'1 j )w.,J,. Date Due: __________ _ 

Level of Review: ({J;jJ:! L/J_....r Initial: ___________ _ 

Part 3: Com le.ted b VendRe letion of Audit 

___ / __ Recommend for Ap·proval 

____ Recommend for Approval with Reservations 

____ Recommend for Non-Approval 

____ Not Reviewed 

I Part 4; Completed by VendRep Approver 

VendRep AudWs Recommeodat;o, ~= ---/-Accepted 

) ~.7 1 Date to VR Approver: _ __.'-t-oL~_,_f--'-_.__ 

Initial: _~~-~l-___ _ 

____ Rejected Date To WFC: ___ _ 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 2 of 136)

ReportlD: NYCA1711 

Part 5: VendRe Workflow Coordinator 

State of New York 

Statewide Financial System 

VendRep Transmittal Form 

Page No: 2 

Run Date: 

Run Time: 

Initial: 

3/21/2017 

10:25AM 

fs 

Comments: -------------------------------------
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OFFICE OF THE STATE-COMPTROLLER - BUREAU OF CONTRACTS 
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY PROFILE 

Part I - Contract Information - Complete for all transactions. 

1. Business Unit 2. Department ID # 3. Department Name 
21670 Long Island Power Authority 
4. Contract!P0 # s. Amendment Sequence # 6. Transaction Amount 7. Total Contract Value 
C-000883 $1,624,738,893.00 $1,624,738,893 
8. VendorName 9. NYS Vendor ID# 10. Taxpayer ID/EIN # 
Deepwate Wind South F orlc, LLC 1100178814 36-4853896 

I 1. Contractor Type: [gl Prime Contractor D Subcontractor 

12. Contract Description -~·· 

Purchase Power Agreement 

13. State contracting entity contact for this transaction - Name, Phone, Email 
Maria Gomes, 516-719-9235, mgomes@lipower.org 

14. Were any issues disclosed by vendor and/or found by State contracting entity? OYes [gl No 
(If"Yes," provide details using Attachment A, Item 1.) 

15. If this is a new contract or renewal, has the vendor's documentation ofNew York State Workers' Compensation and Disability 
Benefits coverage or exemption been verified as accurate, up-to-date, and included as part of the procurement package as 
outlined in GFO Xl.18.G? 0 Yes O No [gl N/A (If"No," provide details using Attachment A, Item 2.) 

Part II - Vendor DiscJosure and State Contracting Entity Process - Complete for a new contract valued at $100,000 or 
more, or an amendment that brings total approved amount to $100,000 or more for the first time. 

16. Identify disclosures used in this review that were provided by the vendor. Check all that apply and attach all pertinent items. 
(Information found on tlie VendRep System should l:1QI be printed for OSC.) 

D Online VendRep Questionnaire I i:gj Hard Copy Questionnaire (Must attach, if used) 
Date Certified: Date Certified: 1/26/2017 

D Financial Statements I D Solicitation Document Responses I D Vendor Correspondence 

D Other Vendor Disclosure~ Describe: 

All reviews must be thorough and comprehensive to mitigate any risks to public .fimds or services. 

17. Is a description of the State contracting entity's process included in Attachment A, Item 2? i:gj Yes ONo 
If''No," explain: 

Part ill - State Contracting Entity Responsibility Determination 

The above named contracting entity has undertaken an affinnative review of the proposed contractor's responsibility and, based 
upon such review, has reasonable assurance that the proposed contractor is: 

...,.......--~ Responsible D Non-Responsible 
'1 ,.,,,.....---

Signature & /.::f-ttf--y Date: ,1 f-·,/n . '·/' ·· ;,· , ....... - i,..• 1 . 

, . / ./ 
c...--·- v e a fe..t.Jt\'\-... 1 6 V ~!'I 1) kt_ .... Print Name: (iq,( ""n,v1v..;JJd"/ 

Title: 
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OFFICE OF THE STATE COMPTROLLER - BUREAU OF CONTRACTS 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY PROFILE 

Attachment A 

Business Unit# 21670 Department ID # 

Contract/PO # C-000883 Amendment Sequence# 

Vendor Name Deepwate Wind South Fork, LLC NYS Vendor ID# 1100178814 

Item 1: Issue Detail 

For each issue disclosed by the vendor or found by the State contracting entity;·: describe the issue and its 
resolution. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Note: In the "Resolution" field, include the State contracting entity's assessment of the issue, its relevance to 
the vendor's responsibility for this procurement (including any supporting reasons), and any corrective or 
mitigating actions taken by the State contracting entity or vendor in response to the issues (attach additional 
pages if necessary). lfthe State contracting entity believes the issue has no impact on this transaction, state 
the reason(s) justifying such statement. 

Issue Description State Contracting Entity Resolution 

Item 2: State Contracting Entity Process 

Describe the steps taken by the State contracting entity to determine vendor responsibility including 
consideration of the vendor disclosures and the independent State contracting entity research, including but not 
limited to, internet sources, _contracting entity records, and internal or external communication. If a Resource 
Checklist was used, it is acceptable to submit the completed list in lieu of describing the process. 

Note: Do not submit copies of website search results or information found on the VendRep System. 

Based upon a check of the NYS debarred and non-responsible vendor lists, an internet search and the 
responsibility questionnaire that Deepwater Wind South Fork, LLC submitted, LIPA has determined 
that this vendor is responsible. 
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AC 3290-S (R_ev. 9/13) 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

. . ~ ···-- . .. . __ ···-
.' ;:·i ;. ·,._.. :-.: ~ : -: 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

---­.:.;,c. , . 
.. . .. ... .. . . 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 
at ITServiceDesk(@,osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672. 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/docurnents/Questionnairc/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
Individuals and Sole Proorietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
Identification Number mm). 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Le!!al Business Entitv and having the same BIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option . 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of"Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity ofthe Legal 
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of th!! Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities. 

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity, 
However, the term Associated Enti ty does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Leiral Business Entity. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while 
Sections IV -VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 

Leeal Business Entity Name* 

Deepwater Wind South Fork, LLC 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

EIN 

36-4853896 

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) 
56 Exchange Place Terrace, Suite 300 

New York State Vendor Identification Number 

1100178814 
Providence,RI 02903 

Email 

kadmin@dwwind.com 

Telephone 

401-868-4228 ext. 

I 
Website 

www.d~d.com 

I 
Fax 

401-228-8004 

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type-Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

D Corporation (including PC) Date of Incorporation 

[gj Limited Liability Companv (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 11/17/16 

D Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

D Sole Proprietor How many years in business? 

D Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? I OYes i:8lNo 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Enti ty was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an _explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available. 

[gl United States State DE· 

D Other Country 

Explain, if not available: 

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? I OYes [g!No 

If"Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? I D Yes l:8l No 

'All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. 

Page2 of 11 
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AC 3290-S (.Rl,v. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

.. . ·.:·:·: :: . ·:: _ .. _,:_ ,·-.. : ::-.:.:;·:-~--
-· :·., ;· : .. : ... -,~ .. -.. ;·· :. ·.· . . .. . . ....... .. : · -.. ,·::.: -.· .. 

If"Yes," Enter DUNS Number 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select "NIA," irPrincipal Place ofBusiness is in New York State.} 

lf"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 ls the Leoal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaged Business Entem rise (DBE}? 

If "Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Mmority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

D New York State Small Business (SB) 

0 Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

OYes [8JNo 

□ NIA 

D Yes [8JNo 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percenta.ge of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC ftling(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title P_ercentage Ownership 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 

See Attachment 

Page3 ofll 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR·PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

~ Legal Business Entity 

NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Business Enfiri, for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION III.) 

D Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal BusinesS'l~ntity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. 

Note: g selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entit)• for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Reporting Entity Name 

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entitv 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? I 0Yes 0No 

If"Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. · 

Name Title 

Page4 ofll 
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AC 3290..S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor IP: 1100178814 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VIl 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 

action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 

definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the-section or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

"i~-fJ-i~il■■~■-11•{■! 
3 .0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? D Yes l8l No D Other 

3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any government contracting process? D Yes ~ No · □ Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation. whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or 

criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 
D Yes 181 No □.Other 

3 .3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or 

subject to a judgment for: 

D Yes 181 No D Other 

a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any 

government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 

debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 

York State Procurement Lobbying Law? · 

4.1 ~een subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibilily finding by a 
government entity? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority­

Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterorise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a_ previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a !!overnment entity? 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu ofresponding to an 

infonnation request or subsequent to a fonnal request to appear before the l!ovemment entity? 

For each "Yes," explain; 

Page S of 11 

D Yes 181 No 

□ Yes 181 No 

0Yes C8:1No 

0Yes [8] No 

0Yes [8]No 

0Yes l:8JNo 

1 ., 
~. 
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AC 3290.-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: ll00178814 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

:, ·v; INTEGRITY:~ coril"rRAct AWARD 
:·•tWit~·~~{j,aitffiii•<s)'fe~?s;•¥!{i1i~·"r~J;:~;iiiii:e,,fitj,f;:,,:: 
5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 

to, a non-responsibility finding? 

5 .1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 
connection with any e.ovemment contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition ofa contract award from a government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

/v.t~:ci:'RtiFiPA'tioN'siLi~tiss:e~; · .. ·.••··•:i',•· 
·, .. ·• ,fitii~··a,~J,1siffe~·r~X%#s;:~ :,iie;~;~rlb,g~~~:JY/{::·• 
6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional pexmit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a deniai, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York Staie certification of Minority-Owned 
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification ofDisadvantal!ed Business 
Enterprise status for other than a change of'ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

·,vrti.Fidi{.t/:rliOeii:E:i>INGf'> : . <.::·: .. , . . . . . . <'' 

;:w,t~pit~"{j/lJiffe?c~JJ/;i;R;'1,~)ii/ iei0fl,g;inWinu)}, 

D Yes 12g No 

0Yes t8lNo 

0Yes ~No 

0Yes ~No 

0Yes ~No 

.,. ~: 

.. :.·:·:::.·: 

7 .0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal D Yes ~ No. 
violation? 

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea D Yes l8] No 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7 .2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or D Yes l8] No 
willful? 

7 .3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other D Yes l8] No 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or O Yes ~ No 
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal , stat.e or 
local environmental laws? 

7 .5 Other than previously disclosed: D Yes ~ No 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

Page 6 of 11 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 91 I 3) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, bas the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance 
assessment(s) from any government entitv on any contract? 

D Yes t:8:!No 

lf "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s ), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedi~l or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liquidated damai?es assessed over $25,000? D Yes t:8:1 No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been 
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged? 

0Yes ~No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s ), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s ), the amount of the lien(s) 
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy 
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any ban:\cruptcy proceeding pending? 

0Yes ~No 

lf"Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 
proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed_" Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.4 During the pastthn:e (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

0Yes ~No 

If"Yes," provide the;: taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8_5 Durirtg the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State 
unemployment insurance returns? 

0-Yes ~No 

If"Yes," provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s) .. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? 

a) lf"Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 
significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

0Yes ~No 

0Yes 0No 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

Page 7 of ll 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? 

Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either; 

An Organizational Unit; or 
The entire Leeal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entify(ies). 

If "No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entitv Official or Princioal Owner been charged with a 
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted ofa crime or subject to a judgment for: 
a} Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the. underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

~Yes ONo 

D Yes [81 No 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity his/her 
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the eovernment entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 
the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or · 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

D Yes f81 No 

If''Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity: · 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other D Yes IZl No 
New York local government contracting process? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibilitv finding by any D Yes ~ No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York. local government entity? 

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) Qn any federal, D Yes ~ No 
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract? 

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New . D Yes 181 No 
York City, or New York local goveminent entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in 
excess of $500,000? 

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into O Yes IZl No 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any . 
bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

D Yes 181No 

D Yes 1:81 No 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated EntitV's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) 
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

Page 8 of 11 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 1100178814 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR~PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

· x; tREiirioM-oF INF'oRfilt.10~.tA W (F.◊ILf: 
:.: .. " .. :·,·: .- : . 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under_ the 
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determinatio.il of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
.request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If"Yes," indicat.e the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

Name 

Jeffrey Grybowski 

Title 

CEO 

Page 9 of I 1 

Telephone 

401-868-4228 ext. 

Email 

jgrybowski@dwwind.com 

D Yes [81 No 

Fax 

401-228-8004 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Question 1.6 

Principal Owners 

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 7-05, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 13-05, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 15-01, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 17-01, LLC 

Address: 
1166 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 

Officials 

Jeffrey Grybowski, CEO 
Chris Van Beek, President 
David Schwartz, General Counsel 

Address: 
56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 301 
Providence,RI 02903 

Ownership: 9.8% 
Ownership: 9.8% 
Ownership: 34.3% 
Ownership: 37% 

Ownership: 0% 
Ownership: 0% 
Ownership: 0% 

Page 10 of 11 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYSVendorID: 1100178814 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely QD. information 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission · of false · or misleading information may 
·result in criminal penalties m1der State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding ofnon~responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update_ the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

CEO 

Deepwater Wind South Fork, LLC 

56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 300 

Providence RY 02903 

Sworn to before me this LG, .ft- ... day of_,.-.--:J-!A?-!_~vM.......,.. ... ':'-f.,__ _ ____ ~, 201'7; 

a~l-£ (R ¼ott= Notary Public 

Page 11 of 11 
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Delaware Page 1 

The First State 

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECREmR.Y OF STA.TE OF THE STATE OF 

.DE.LADRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "DEEPWAXER . WIND SOUTH FORK, LLC" IS 

DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF 'l'HE S'.L'ATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD 

STANDING AND HAS A LE'GAL EXISTENCE SC EAR AS THE RECORDS OF 'nIIS 

OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE TWEN'l'Y-FOUR'l'H DAY OF .mNVJlRY, A . D. 2017. 

AND I DO Hl!:REBY FURTHER CERTIFY Tfill'l' THE SAID ".DEEPHATER WIND 

SOUTH FORK, LLC" WAS FORMED ON XBE SEVEN2'EENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 

A.D. 2016. 

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN 

PAID TO DAT.E. 

6219349 8300 

SR# 20170419706 
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml 

- .:. : . . _~-,. : · .. ·-~·' -; . :: __ ' 

. · .. ••· -

Authentication: 201923295 

Date: 01-24-17 
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Workers' 
Compensation 
Board 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE 
UNDER THE NYS DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW 

IPART 1. To be completed by Disability Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier 

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only) 
DEEPWATER WIND SOUTH FORK LLC 
56 EXCHANGE TERRACE 

/ SUITE 300 
J PROVIDENCE, RI 02903 

1 b. Business Telephone Number of Insured 
401-648-0608 

1c. NYS Unemployment Insurance Employer Registration Number of 
Insured 
47-49906 

Work Location of Insured (Only required i' coverage is specifically limffed to 
1 d. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Security 

certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Poli9y) 
Number 
36-4853896 

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage 3a . Name of Insurance Carrier 
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder) UNITED STATES LIFE INSURANCE CO IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
LONG ISLAND POWER AUTHORITY 
333 EARLE OVINGTON BLVD. 

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a" 
UNIONDALE, NY 11553 G280629-0002 

3c. Policy effective period 

01/01/2017 to 01/01/201.8 

4. Policy covers: 

igj A All of the employer's employees eligible under the New York Disability Benefits Law 

D B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees: 

Under penalty of perjury. I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carr~er referenced above and that the named 
insured has NYS Disability Benefits insurance coverage as described above. 

Date Signed 01/26/2017 By 1. ... "! ~ ~- -.... _....:. . '- , ., .. ,. 
(Signature of lnslu·ancc carrier's autlmrizcd representative- or NYS Licensed lnsuranc~ Agent of that insw"ance ~arricr) 

Telephone Number 914-591-7111 Title DISABILITY ADMINISTRATOR 

IMPORTANT: If Box "4a" is checked. and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed Insurance Agent of that 
carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder. 
If Box "4b" is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220 , Subd. 8 of the Disability Benefits Law. It must be 
mailed for completion to the Workers' Compensation Board , DB Plans Acceptance Unit, 328 State Street, Schenectady, NY 12305 

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box "4b" of Part 1 has been checked) 

State of New York 
Workers' Compensation Board 

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the NYS 

Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees. 

Date Signed By 
Signamre: ofNYS \Vorker.s' Compensation Board Emplo;ii~e) 

Telephone Number Title 

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insi:rance agents of 
those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form. 

DB-120.1 (9-15) 

I 
I 
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Additional Instructions for-Form DB-120.1 

By signing this form, the insurance carrier'identified in box "3" on this form is certifying that it ls insuring the business 
referenced in box "1 a" for disability benefits under the New York-State"Disability Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its 
licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed.as the certificate holder in box "2". 

Will the carrier notify the certificate holder within 1 O days of a policy being cancelled for non-payment of premium or within 30 days if 
cancelled for any other reason orif the insured is otherwise eliminated from:the coverage indicated on this certificate prior to the end of 
the policy effective period? DYES r:8)NO 

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers r.c rights ·upon the certificate holder. This certificate does no! amend, 
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities beyond those coniained in the 
referenced policy. 

This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability Benefits contract of insurance only While the underlying policy is in effect. 

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability benefits policy" indicated on this form, if the buslriess continues to be named 
on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the business must provide that certificate holder with a new 
Certificate of NYS Disability Benefits Coverage or- other authorized proof that the business is complying with the mandatory 
coverage requirements of the New York State Disability Benefits Law. 

DISABIUTY BENEFITS LAW 

§220. Subd. 8 

(a) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by.law to issue any 
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, and 
not withstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such permit 
unle·ss proof duly subspribed by an insurance carrier is produced in ·a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment of 
disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed 
as creating any liabflity on the part of such state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability 
benefits to any such employee if so employed. · 

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, cornmission or. office authorized or requrred by law to enter into any 
contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment ofemployees in employment as defined in this article 
and notwithstanding any-general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into any such 
contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, that the payment 
of disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. 

DB-120.1 (9-15) Reverse 
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Workers' 
Compensation 
Board 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE 
UNDER THE NYS DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW 

jPART 1. To be completed by Disability Benefits Carrier or Licensed Insurance Agent of that Carrier 

ia. Legal Name & Address of Insured (use street address only) 1 b. Business Telephone Number of Insured 
DEEPWATER WIND SOUTH FORK LLC 401-648-0608 
56 EXCHANGE TERRACE 
SUITE 300 

1 c. NYS Unemployment Insurance Employer Registration Number of PROVIDENCE, RI 02903 
Insured 
47-49906 

Work Location of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to 
1d. Federal Employer Identification Number of Insured or Social Security 

certain locations in New York State, i.e., a Wrap-Up Policy) Number 
36-4853896 

I 
2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage 3a. Name of Insurance Carrier 
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder) UNITED STATES LIFE INSURANCE CO IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
LONG ISLAND POWER AUTHORITY 
333 EARLE OVINGTON BLVD. 

3b. Policy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1 a" UNIONDALE, NY 11553 
G280629-0002 

3c. Policy effective period 

01/01/2017 to 01/01/2018 
I 

4. Policy covers: 

[gJ A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the New York Disability Benefits Law 

D B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees: 

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that I am an authorized representative or licensed agent of the insurance carr~er referenced above and that the named I insured has NY~ Disability Benefits insurance coverage as described above. 

,Date Signed 01/26/2017 By (.,;._ ~ ~ .. :_ • ..(. •1.. \,L,., . ..,,.,.__..,---- - -

' (Signature of insurance carriers authorized rep,resent.ativc or NYS Licens~d Insuranc~ Agt:nt of that insurance carrier} 

I 
Telephone Number 914-591-7111 Title DISABILITY ADMINISTRATOR 

IMPORTANT: If Box "4a" is checked, and this form is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS Licensed insurance Agent of that 
carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly to the certificate holder. 
If Box "4b" is checked, this certificate is NOT COMPLETE for purposes of Section 220, Subd. 8 of the Disability Benefits Law. It must be 
mailed for completion to the Workers' Compensation Board, DB Plans Acceptance Unit, 328 State Street, Schenectady, NY 12305 

PART 2. To be completed by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board (Only if Box "4b" of Part 1 has been checked) 

State of New York 
Workers' Compensation Board 

According to information maintained by the NYS Workers' Compensation Board, the above-named employer has complied with the NYS 
Disability Benefits Law with respect to all of his/her employees. 

Date Signed By 
Signaiure ofNYS \'Vorkers' Compensation Board Employee) 

Telephone Number Title 

Please Note: Only insurance carriers licensed to write NYS disability benefits insurance policies and NYS licensed insurance agents of 
those insurance carriers are authorized to issue Form DB-120.1. Insurance brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form. 

DB-120.1 (9-15) 

I 
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Additional Instructions for'Form DB-120.1 

By signing this form, the insurance carrier identified in box "3" on this fonn is certifying that it is insuring the business 
referenced in box "1 a" for disability benefits under the New York'State Disabifity Benefits Law. The Insurance Carrier or its 
licensed agent will send this Certificate of Insurance to the entity listed as the certificate holder In box "2". 

Will the carrier notify the certificate holder within 1 O days of a policy being cancelled for non-payment of premium or within 30 days if 
cancelled for any. other reason or if the insured is otherwise eliminated from :the coverage indicated on this certificate prior to the end of 
the policy effective period? □YES (81NO 

This certificate fs issued as a matter ofinformation on!y and confers nc rights ·upon the certificate holder. This certificate does net amend, 
extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed, nor does it confer any rights or responsibilities beyond those contained in the 
referenced policy. 

This certificate may be used as evidence of a Disability Benefits contract of insurance only while the underlying policy is in effect. 

Please Note: Upon the cancellation of the disability benefits policy'lndicated on this form, if the business continues to be named 
on a permit, license or contract issued by a certificate holder, the business must provide that certificate holder with a new 
Certificate of NYS Disability Benefits Coverage or, other authorized· proof that the business is complying with the mandatory 
coverage requirements of the New York State Disability Benefits Law. · 

DISABILITY BENEFITS LAW 

§220. Subd. 8 

(a) The head ofa state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to issue any 
permit for or in connection with any work involving the employment of employees in employment as defined in this article, arid 
not withstanding any general or special statute requiting or authorizing the issue of such permits, shall not issue such permit 
unless proof duly subsi;::ribed by an insurance carrier is produced in ·a fonn satisfactory to the chair, that the payment of 
disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided by this article. Nothing herein, however, shafl·be construed 
as creating any liability on the part of SUGh state or municipal department, board, commission or office to pay any disability 
benefits to any such employee if so employed. · 

(b) The head of a state or municipal department, board, commission or office authorized or required by law to enter into any 
contract for or in connection with any work involving the employment ofemployees in employment as defined in this article 
and notwithstanding any general or special statute requiring or authorizing any such contract, shall not enter into any such 
contract unless proof duly subscribed by an insurance carrier is produced in a form satisfactory to the chair, thatthe payment 
of disability benefits for all employees has been secured as provided bythis article. 

DB-120.1 (9-15) Reverse 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

• ou have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the OSC Help Desk 
at ciohelpdesk@osc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.n\.us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
1'\W. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 

ldividuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
I 1dentification Number {Em). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of "Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entity does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity. while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

Legal Business Entitx Name* EIN 

LI Energy Storage System, LLC 46-5202938 

-

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408 

email & phone for form questions 
Telephone Fax 

(516) 545-3774 ext. (516) 806-6141 

Email Website 

cynthia.clark@nationalgrid.com 

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other OBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN 

used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name BIN Status 

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional infonnation: 

D Comoration (including PC) Date oflncorporation 

1:8] Limited Liability Comgany (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 

0 Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

0 Sole Proprietor How many years in business? 

0 Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entit:X: formed or incorporated in New York State? I OYes [8]No 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was fonned or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 

from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available. 

1:8] United States State Delaware 

D Other Country --

Explain., if not available: 

1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? I OYes [giNo 

If"Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? I OYes [gl No 

If"Yes," Enter DUNS Number 

•An underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. 

Page 2 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select "NIA," if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entily a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? 

If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

D New York State Small Business (SB) 

D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

OYes ~No 

□ NIA 

OYes ~No 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownership 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 

Ross Groffman Executive Director 0 

;reg Schneck Vice President 0 

Macdara J. Nash Vice President 0 

Melissa Plotsky Secretary 0 

Page 3 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

12] Legal Business Entity 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Business Entil], for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REA1AINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION III.) 

□ Organizational Urut within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDIT[ONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Ent ii], for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Re11orting Entity Name 

Address of the Primaiy Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Enti!):'. to the Legal Business Entity 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? I 0Yes □ No 

If"Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessa,y. 

Name Title 

Page 4 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

... NSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 
definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within tlte past jive (5) years, ltas any curre11t or former reporting e11tity official or a11y individual curre11tly or formerly ltaving the 
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, co11tracts or supporting doc11me11tatio11 011 helta/f of the reporti11g entity with 
any govemme11t entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes IX!No D Other 

3.1 Susgended, debarred, or disgualified from any government contracting process? OYes IX!No D Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or OYes IX!No D Other 
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted ofa crime or OYes IX! No D Other 
subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past jive (5) years, ltas the reporting entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disgualified on any □ Yes IX!No 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 
York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? OYes IX!No 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a OYes IX!No 
government entiiy? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- □ Yes IX!No 
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Ente1:prise 
goal or statutm:y affirmative action reguirements on a previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? □ Yes IX!No 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu ofresponding to an □ Yes IX! No 
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

Page 5 oflO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT A WARD 

Witlli11 tllepastjive (5) years, ltas tile reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or te11ninated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 
to, a non-resgonsibility finding? 

5 .1 Been subject to an administrative groceeding or civil action seeking specific perfmmance or restitution in 
connection with any government contract? 

5 .2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 

Withi11 the past jive (5) years, has the reporting e11tity: 

6.0 Had a revocation, susgension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned 
Business Enternrise, Women-Owned Business Ente1prise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business 
Enternrise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Withi11 the past jive (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7 .0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal 
violation? 

7. I Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity. judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or 
willful? 

7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or 
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or 
local environmental laws? 

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactmy performance OYes 18:!No 
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Enti:1:y had any liguidated damaees assessed over $25,000? OYes 18:i No 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been OYes 18:!No 
filed against the Rer,orting Enti:1:y which remain undischarged? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) 
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy OYes 18:i No 
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any banlcruptcy proceeding pending? 

If"Yes," provide the banlcruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 
proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

,.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by OYes 18:i No 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

If"Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Enti:1:y failed to file or pay any New York State OYes 18:i No 
unemployment insurance returns? 

If"Yes," provide the years the Reporting Enti:1:y failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Enti:1:y had any government audit(s) completed? OYes 18:i No 

a) If"Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal OYes □ No 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 
significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 

This section pertai11s to (lily entity(ies) that either co11trols or is co11trol/ed by the reporting entity. 

(See definition of "associated entity " for additio11al i11for111ation to complete this sect/011.J 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? 

Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either: 

- An Organizational Unit; or 
The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies). 

If "No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a 
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

181 Yes D No 

□ Yes ~No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity. his/her 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 
the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

D Yes 181 No 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity 's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity : 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other D Yes 181 No 
New York local government contracting process? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any D Yes 181 No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, D Yes 181 No 
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract? 

e) Been the subject ofan indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into D Yes ~ No 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any 
bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

□ Yes ~No 

D Yes 181No 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity 's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) 
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If "Yes," indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

Question 9 .3 d) - see attachment 

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR TIDS QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name Telephone 

Cynthia R. Clark (516) 545-3774 ext. 

Title Email 

Assistant General Counsel cynthia.clark@nationalgrid.com 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSJNESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: 000000000 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
govemment entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility detenninations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
govemment entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update the information at the request of the New York State govemment entities or OSC prior to the 
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract. 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Greg Schneck 

Vice President 

LI Energy Storage System, LLC 

700 Universe Blvd 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 
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Non-Collusive Bidding Certification 

Required by Section 2878 of the Public Authorities Law 

By submission of this bid, bidder and each Person signing on behalf of bidder certifies, and in 
the case of joint bid, each party thereto certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of 
pe1jury, that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief: 

[1] The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently, without collusion, consultation, 
communication, or agreement, for the purposes of restricting competition, as to any matter 
relating to such prices with any other Bidder or with any competitor; 

[2] Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not 
been knowingly disclosed by the Bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Bidder prior 
to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Bidder or to any competitor; and 

[3] No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to induce any other Person, 
partnership or corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting 
competition. 

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR A WARD NOR SHALL ANY AW ARD BE 
MADE WHERE [1 ], [2], [3] ABOVE HA VE NOT BEEN COMPLIED WITH; PROVIDED 
HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S) CANNOT MAKE THE 
FOREGOING CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALL FURNISH 
BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT WHICH SETS FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS 
THEREFORE: 

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TO TIDS PAGE IF SPACE IS REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT.] 

Subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of New York, this 
2.¼ day of November, 2015 as the act and deed of said corporation of partnership. 

IF BIDDER(S) (ARE) A PARTNERSHIP, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

NAMES OF PARTNERS OR PRINCIPALS LEGAL RESIDENCE 
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IF BIDDER(S) (ARE) A CORPORATION, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING: 

NAMES 

Ross Groffman 
Executive Director 

Signature: 4-L ') 
Greg Schneck 
Vice President 

Macdara J. Nash 
Vice President 

Melissa Plotsky 
Secretary 

Treasurer 

Identifying Data: 

Potential Consultant: Not Applicable 

Street Address: 

LEGAL RESIDENCE 

700 Universe Blvd. Juno Beach. FL 33408 

---
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach. FL 33408 

40 Sylvan Rd, Waltham. MA 02451 

700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach. FL 33408 

--------------------------

City, Town, etc. _________________________ _ 

Telephone: Title: -------- -----------

If applicable, Responsible Corporate Officer Name 

Title 

Signature 
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Joint or combined bids by companies or firms must be certified on behalf of each 
participant: 

Legal name of Person, firm or corporation Legal name of Person, firm or corporation 
By ______ _ _______ _ By ____________ _ 
(Name) (Name) 

Title Title 

Street Address Street Address 

City and State City and State 
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NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND: 

MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRINCIPLES 

In accordance with section 165 of the State Finance Law, the bidder, by submission of this bid 
certifies that it or any individual or legal entity in which the bidder holds a I 0% or greater 
ownership interest, or any individual or legal entity that holds a I 0% or greater ownership in the 
bidder, either: (answer yes or no to one or both of the following, as applicable), 

(1) has business operations in Northern Ireland; 

Yes orNo X 

If yes: 

(2) shall take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations that it has in Northern 
Ireland in accordance with the MacBride Fair Employment Principles relating to 
nondiscrimination in employment and freedom of workplace opportunity regarding such 
operations in Northern Ireland, and shall permit independent monitoring of their compliance with 
such Principles. 

Yes or No 

Name of Business: LI Energy Storage System, LLC 

Sign~fe 
Name: Greg Schneck 
Title: Vice President 

Date: November l.', , 2015 
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OFFERER DISCLOSURE OF PRIOR NON-RESPONSIBILITY DETERMINATIONS 

************************************************************************ 

Name of Individual or Entity Seeking to Enter into the Procurement Contract: 

LI Energy Storage System, LLC 

Address: 700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, LF 33408 

Name and Title of Person Submitting this Form: Greg Schneck, Vice President 

Contract Procurement Number: 2015 SF RFP 

Date: 

1. Has any Governmental Entity made a finding of non-responsibility regarding the individual or 
entity seeking to enter into the procurement contract in the previous four years? (Please circle): 

No~ Yes□ 
2. If yes, was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to a violation of State Finance 
Law§ 139-j? (Please circle): 

No Yes 

3. Was the basis for the finding of non-responsibility due to the intentional provision of false or 
incomplete information to a Governmental Entity? (Please circle): 

No Yes 

4. If yes, please provide details regarding the finding of non-responsibility below. 

Governmental Entity: 

Date of Finding of Non-Responsibility: 

Basis of Finding ofNon-Responsibility: 
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5. Has any Governmental Entity or other governmental agency terminated or withheld a 
procurement contract with the above-named individual or entity due to the intentional provision 
of false or incomplete information? (Please circle): 

No0 YesD 
6. If yes, please provide details below. 

Governmental Entity: _ _______________ _______ _ 

Date of Termination or Withholding of Contract: _____________ _ 

Basis of Termination or Withholding: _________________ _ 

Offeror certifies that all information provided to the Long Island Power Authority with respect to 
State Finance Law§ 139-k in complete, true and accurate. 

By: ,. -:;;;;Ji✓ L Date: NovemberJ-1:L, 2015 
Sign u · 
Greg Schneck, Vice President 
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CONTINGENT FEE CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with section F.2 of Article II of the Long Island Power Authority "Guidelines 
Regarding the Use, Awarding, Monitoring and Reporting of Procurement Contracts" (the 
"Guidelines"), Proposer, by submission of this proposal certifies the following with respect to 
the payment of contingent fees: 

(1) Proposer has not employed or retained and will not employ or retain any individual or 
entity for the purpose of soliciting or securing any Long Island Power Authority contract or any 
amendment or modification thereto pursuant to any agreement or understanding for receipt of 
any form of compensation which in whole or in part is contingent or dependent upon the award 
of any such contract or any amendment or modification thereto; and 

(2) Proposer will not seek or be paid an additional fee that is contingent or dependent upon 
the completion of a transaction by the Long Island Power Authority. 

************************************************************************ 

FAILURE TO PROVIDE THIS CERTIFICATION WILL BE GROUNDS FOR 
DISQUALIFICATION IN THE PROCUREMENT PROCESS. 

VIOLATION OF EITHER (1) OR (2) OF THIS CERTIFICATION SHALL RESULT IN: 

(i) disqualification of Proposer from the procurement process; and 

(ii) prohibition of the Proposer from being awarded any contract for a period of three years 
from the commencement of the procurement process. 

************************************************************************ 

Certified as of the 2..4 day ofNovember, 2015. 

LI Energy Storage System, LLC 
Name of Person, firm or corporation 

By .~~ 
(Name6~7cfTitle) Greg Schneck, Vice President 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

You have selected the For-Profit Construction questionnaire, commonly known as the "CCA-2," which may be printed and completed 

in this format or, for your convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep s, stem. 

F COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 
c::::::, 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or official 

must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK ST,ATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATIO~ NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 

number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 

at ITServiceDesk(a osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672. 

' DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the ''New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 

http://www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 

traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 

submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 

Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 

law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected or overturned, 

and/or was withdrawn by the issuing government entity, is not required. Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security 

Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer Identification Number (EIN). 

Page 1 of 10 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

-~- - ~ 

--==l-r 
~ 

j -
6USINESS ENTITY INFORMATION - ~ -- - -
Legal Business Name EIN 
Halmar International, LLC 203240608 

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 
421 East Route 59, Nanuet, N.Y. 10954 1100014159 

Telephone Fax 

845-735-3511 ext. (845) 735-3388 

Website 

www.halmarintemational.com 

Authorized Contact for this Questionnaire 

Name Telephone Fax 
Ed Seaman (845) 735-3511 ext. (845) 735-3388 

Title Email 

Project Manager eseaman@halmarinternational.com 

Additional Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN used in 
the last five (5) years, the state or county where filed and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name BIN State or County where filed Status 

DBA Halmar International Trucking 113328840 New York Active 

;BA Halmar Transportations Systems 261849838 NewYork Active 

-
I. BUSINESS CHARACTERISTICS 

1.0 Business Entitv Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

a) D Comoration (including~ Date of Incorporation 

b) ~ Limited Liability Companv Date Organized 7/28/2005 

(LLC or PLLC) 

c) 0 Limited Liability Partnership Date of Registration 

d) D Limited Partnershi11 Date Established 

e) D General Partnership Date Established j County (if formed in NYS) 

f) D Sole Pro2rietor How many years in business? 

g) D Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Business Entity formed in New York State? j ~Yes ONo 

If"No," indicate jurisdiction where the Business Entity was formed: 

D United States State 

D Other Country , 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

,JJ- - -

_7 ~ I. BUSINESS CHARACTERISTICS --. -- -- -
1.2 Is the Legal Business Entity publicly traded? 0Yes ~No 

If "Yes," provide the CII<. code or Ticker Symbol: 

1.3 Is the Business Entity currently registered to do business in New York State? ~Yes □ No 
Note: Select "Not Required" if the Business Entity is a Sole Proprietor or General Partnership D Not Required 

If''No," explain why the Business Entitr is not required to be registered to do business in New York State: 

1.4 Is the responding Business Entity a Joint Venture? Note: If the submitting Business Entity is a Joint 0Yes ~No 

Venture, also submit a separate questionnaire for each Business Entity comprising the Joint Venture. 

1.5 If the Business Entity 's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Business Entity 0Yes □ No 
maintain an office in New York State? ~NIA 
(Select "NIA" if_Princieal Place o[.Business is in New York State.) 

If"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.6 Is the Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise, or Women-Owned 0Yes ~No 

Business Enterprise, or New Yark State Small Business, or federally certified Disadvantaged Business 

Entemrise? 

If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

D New York State Small Business 

D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

1.7 Identify each person or business entity that is, or has been within the past five (5) years, Principal Owner of 5.0% or more of the 

finn' s shares; a Business Entity Official; or one of the five largest shareholders, if applicable. (Attach additional pages if 
necessary.) 

Joint Ventures: Provide information for all firms involved. 

Name (For each person, include Title Percentage of ownership Employment status with 

middle initial) (Enter 0%, if not the firm 
applicable) 

Chris R. Larsen Principal 50 ~ Current □ Fonner 

Paul V. Atkins Principal 50% ~ Current D Former 

D Current D Former 

D Current □ Former 
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AC 3292-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS VENDOR ID: 1100014159 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

tl. AFFILIATE and JOINT VENTURE RELATIONSHIPS 

2.0 Are there any other construction-related firms in which, now or in the past five years, the submitting 

Business Entitv or any of the individuals or business entities listed in question 1.7 either owned or owns 

5.0% or more of the shares of, or was or is one of the five largest shareholders or a director, officer, partner 

or proprietor of said other firm? (Attach additional pages if necessary.) 

0Yes i81No 

F:inn/Company Name F:inn/Company EIN Firm/Company's Primary Business 

(If available) Activity 

F:inn/Company Address 

Explain relationship with the firm and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable ( enter NI A, if not applicable): 

Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors that the submitting Business Entitv 0Yes 0No 

has in common with this firm? 

Individual's Name (Include middle initial) Position/Title with Firm/Company 

2.1 Does the Business Entity have any construction-related affiliates not identified in the response to question 0Yes □ No 
2.0 above? (Attach additional pages if necessary.) 

ffiliate Name Affiliate EIN (If available) Affiliate' s Primary Business Activity 

Affiliate Address 

Explain relationship Please see attached. hie): 

Are there any sharet ty 0Yes 0No 

has in common witI, 

Individual's Name 

2.2 Has the Business Entity participated in any construction-related Joint Ventures within the past three (3) 0Yes 0No 

years? (Attach additional oar?es i( necessarv.) 

Joint Venture Name Please see attached. to the Joint Venture 

I 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

Attached additional pages ... 

2.1 Does the Business Entity have any construction-related affiliates not identified I IB] Yes D No 

in the response to question 2.0 above (Attach additional pages if necessary.) 

Affiliate Name: Halmar Affiliate EIN {If available): Affiliate's Primary Business 

Transportation Systems LLC 26-1849838 Activity: Rail, Communications, 
Signals 

Affiliate Address: 421 East Route 59, Nanuet, New York 10954 

Explain relationship with the affiliate and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable (enter N/A, if 
not applicable): Halmar has 100% ownership; under Halmar International LLC 

Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors 1 ~ Yes D No 

that the submitting Business Entity has in common with this affiliate? 

Chris R. Larsen Principal 

Paul V. Atkins Principal 

Affiliate Name: Halmar I Affiliate EIN {If available) : I Affiliate's Primary Business 

International Trucking Inc. 11-3328840 Activity: Hauling 

Affiliate Address: 421 East Route 59, Nanuet, New York 10954 

Explain relationship with the affiliate and indicate percent of ownership, if applicable (enter N/A, if 

not applicable): Halmar has 100% ownership; under Hal mar International LLC 

Are there any shareholders, directors, officers, owners, partners or proprietors I~ Yes D No 

that the submitting Business Entity has in common with this affiliate? 

Chris R. Larsen Principal 

Paul V. Atkins Principal 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

Attached additional pages ... 

2.2 Has the Business Entity participated in any construction-related Joint Ventures IB] Yes D No 
within the past three (3) years? (Attach additional pages if necessary.) 
Joint Venture Name: Joint Venture EIN (If available): Identify parties to the Joint 
Bishop Halmar JV Venture: 

Joint Venture Name: 
Mill Basin Bridge Constructors 
LLC 

Joint Venture Name: 
Halmar / A Servidone - B 
Anthony LLC 

Joint Venture Name: 
CCA Civil - Halmar 
International, LLC 

Page 4 of 10 

Halmar International LLC 
Gardner M. Bishop 
Identify parties to the Joint 
Venture: 
Halmar International LLC 
Michels Corporation 
Identify parties to the Joint 
Venture: 
Halmar International LLC 
A. Servidone-B. Anthony 
Construction Corporation 
Identify parties to the Joint 
Venture: 
Halmar International LLC 
CCA Civil, Inc. 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 

FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

- r -
ID. CONTRACT HISTORY ~ --=--~ --=~ ~~ 

3.0 Has the Business Entitv completed any construction contracts? I [gl Yes 

If "Yes, " list the ten most recent construction contracts the Business Entity has completed using Attachment A - Completed 

Construction Contracts, found at www.osc.state.nv. uslvendree/documentslg_uestionnaire/ac3294s.doc. 

If less than ten, include most recent subcontracts on projects up to that number. 

3.1 Does the Business Entity currently have uncompleted construction contracts? I [gl Yes 

0No 

0No 

If "Yes, " list all current uncompleted construction contracts by using Attachment B - Uncompleted Construction Contracts, found at 

www. osc.state. n 11. us/vendre(!/ documentslt£uestionnaire/ ac329 5s. doc. 

Note: Ongoing projects must be included. 

II I ..... 
IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past jive (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any 0Yes 181No 

government procurement? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? 0Yes [gl No 

4.2 Had any bid rejected by a government entity for lack of qualifications, responsibility or because of the 0Yes 181 No 

submission of an informal, non-responsive or incomplete bid? 

4.3 Had a proposed subcontract rejected by a government entity for lack of qualifications, responsibility or 0Yes 181 No 

because of the submission of an informal, non-responsive or incomplete bid? 

4.4 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- 0Yes 181No . 

Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Entemrise 

goal or statutorv affinnative action r~ uirements on a previously held contract? 

4.5 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a eovemment entitv? 0Yes 181 No 

4.6 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a e.overnment entitv or made any claim of an error on a 0Yes 181No 

bid submitted to a government entity? 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entitv involved, the relationship to the submitting Business 

Entity. the government entitJ• involved, project(s), relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of 

the issue(s). Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AW ARD 

Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affuiate, or any predecessor company or entity: 

5.0 Defaulted on or been sus12ended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any contract? 0Yes 181 No 

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution 0Yes 181 No 

( except any disputed work proceeding) in connection with any government contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement, consent decree or stipulation settlement as specified by, or 0Yes 181No 

agreed to with, any government enti!:y? 

5.3 Had its surety called upon to complete any contract whether government or private sector? 0Yes 181No 

5.4 Forfeited all or part of a standby letter of credit in connection with any eovernment contract? 0Yes 181 No 

Page 5 of 10 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

ti. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AW ARD 

Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity: 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entitv involved, the relationship to the submitting Business 

Entity, the government entin,/owners involved, project(s), contract number(s), relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) 

taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

l r I I ,, - - -
VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 

I 

Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or entity: 

6.0 Had a revocation or susgension of any business or professional permit and/or license? 0Yes 181No 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture ofNew York State certification of Minority-Owned 0Yes 181 No 

Business Entea;,rise. Women-Owned Business Enterprise or a federal certification of Disadvantaged 

Business Enterprise status, for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entity involved, the relationship to the submitting Business 

Entity, the government entirl' involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). 

Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

- - - -
VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS/GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATIONS 

Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affdiate, or any predecessor company or entity: 

,O Been the subject of a criminal investigation, whether open or closed, or an indictment for any business- 0Yes 181No 

related conduct constituting a crime under local, state or federal law? 

7.1 Been the subject of: 

(i.) An indictment, grant of immunity. judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea bargain) 0Yes 181No 

for conduct constituting a crime; or 

(ii.) Any criminal investigation. felony indictment or conviction concerning the formation of, or any 0Yes 181No 
business association with, an allegedly false or fraudulent Minority-Owned Business Enterorise, 

Women-Owned Business Entea;,rise, or a Disadvantaged Business Entea;,rise? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation, which resulted in a final determination classified as serious or willful? 0Yes 181No 

7.3 Had a government entitv find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation? 0Yes 181No 

7.4 Had a New York State Labor Law violation deemed willful? 0Yes 181No 

7.5 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or a 0Yes 12]No 

federal, state or local government enforcement determination involving a violation of federal, state or local 

environmental laws? 

Page 6 oflO 
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NYS VENDOR ID: 1100014159 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 

FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS/GOVERNMENT INVESTIGATIONS 
r,- ~ w= = 

Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity, an affiliate, or any predecessor company or enti,ty: --= 

7.6 Other than previously disclosed, been the subject of any citations, notices or violation orders; a pending OYes 

administrative hearing, proceeding or detennination of a violation of: 

• Federal, state or local health laws, rules or regulations; 

• Federal, state or local environmental laws, rules or regulations; 

• Unemployment insurance or workers compensation coverage or claim requirements; 

• Any labor law or regulation, which was deemed willful; 

• Employee Retirement Income Security Act (BRISA); 

• Federal, state or local human rights laws; 

• Federal, state or local security laws? 

= 

(g!No 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entit11 involved, the relationship to the submitting Business 

Entity. the government entitv involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). 

Provide answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

Note: Information regarding a determination or finding made in error, which was subsequently corrected or overturned, and/or was 

withdrawn by the issuing government entity, is not required. 

VIII. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

If the Business Enti,ty is a Joint Venture Entity, answer "NIA - Not Applicable" to questions in this section. 

Within the past jive (5) years has any individual previously identified or any individual cu"ently or formerly having the authority 

to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the Business Entity with any 

government entity been: 

8.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes 181No 

□NIA 

8.1 Suspended, debarred or disqualified from any government contracting process? OYes (g!No 

□ NIA 

8.2 The subject of a criminal investigation, whether open or closed, or an indictment for any business-related OYes 181No 

conduct constituting a crime under local, state or federal law? □NIA 

8.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a 0Yes 181No 

judgment for: □NIA 

(i.) Any business-related activity, including but not limited to fraud, coercion, extortion, bribe or bribe-

receiving, giving or accepting unlawful gratuities, immigration or tax fraud, racketeering, mail fraud, 

wire fraud, price-fixing or collusive bidding; or 

(ii.) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which related to truthfulness, 

including but not limited to the filing of false documents or false sworn statements, perjury or 

larceny 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity. the 

government entitv involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide 

answer(s) below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

Page 7 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

IX. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

9.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate received any formal unsatisfactory 

12erforrnance assessment(s} from any government entity on any contract? 

-

I 

0Yes IZ!No 

If "Yes, "provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entitv involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entiry, the 

government entity involved, relevant dates, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide 

answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate had any liquidated dama!les assessed 0Yes IZ!No 

over $25,000? 

If "Yes, "provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entin: involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entirv, 

relevant dates, the contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or 

attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.2 Within the past five (5) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate had any liens, claims or judgments 0Yes IZ!No 

over $25,000 filed against the Business Entity which remain undischarged or were unsatisfied for more 

than 90 days? (Note: Including but not limed to tax warrants or liens. Do not include UCC filings.) 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the Business Entin, involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity. 

relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimants' name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer 

below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Business Entity or any affiliate initiated or been the subject of any 0Yes IZ! No 

banlouptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any banlouptcy proceeding pending? 

If "Yes, "provide the Business Entit,1 involved, the relationship to the submitting Business Entity, the bankruptcy chapter number, the 

court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide 

answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.4 What is the Business Entity's Bonding Capacity? 

a. Single Project $ 150 Million b. Aggregate (All Projects)$ 400 Million 

9.5 List Business Entity's Gross Sales for the previous three (3) 
Fiscal Years: 

1st Year (Indicate year) 2014 2nd Year (Indicate year ) 2013 3rd Year (Indicate year) 2012 

Gross Sales$ 155.5 Million Gross Sales $114.8 Million Gross Sales $110.6 Million 

9.6 List Business Entity's Average Backlog for the previous three (3) fiscal years: 

(Estimated total value of uncompleted work on outstanding contracts) 

1st Year (Indicate year) 2014 2nd Year (Indicate year) 2013 3rd Year (Indicate year) 2012 

Amount $316,449,249.00 Amount $194,835,521.00 Amount $56,708,382.00 

9.7 Attach Business Entity's most recent annual financial statement and accompanying notes or complete Attachment C - Financial 

Information, found at www.osc.state.nv.us/vendreQ/documents/guestionnaire/ac3296s.xls. 

(This information 

Please see attached. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 
( as restated) 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,923,113 $ 4,874,900 

Contract receivables - net 12,051,450 11,972,295 

Other receivables - net 789,309 638,273 

Costs and estimated earnings in excess 

of billings on uncompleted contracts 14,438,263 8,793,762 

Receivable from members 2,574,928 4,340,825 

Due from related parties 281,125 245,696 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,703,385 2,031,023 

Total Current Assets 37,761,573 32,896,774 

Property and Equipment - net 11,222,828 8,133,011 

Other Assets 
Security deposits 1,839,963 25,824 

Loan to member 230,673 221,205 

Cash surrender value uf officers' life insurance l:"11: l:'\A 
-'"--'•-'"-"'t 356,340 

Intangible asset - net 165,379 77,716 

Total Other Assets 2,761,539 681,085 

Total Assets $ 51,745,940 $ 41,710,870 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 
(as restated) 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Line of credit $ $ 5,000,000 

Current maturities of long-term debt 2,215,579 1,587,131 

Current portion of obligations under capital lease 275,676 201,591 

Accounts payable 12,838,772 8,260,250 

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 6,768,073 5,486,680 

Billings in excess of costs and estimated 

earnings on uncompleted contracts 3,302,700 4,703,625 

Accumulated deficit in joint venture 508,744 1,036,042 

Provision for anticipated losses on contracts 65,582 

Deferred income rexes 135,787 5,724 

Total Current Liabilities 26,045,331 26,346,625 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Long-term debt, less current maturities 7,526,484 3,513,675 

Obligations under capital lease, less current ponion 531,800 50,834 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,058,284 3,564,509 

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 15) 

Equity (Deficit) 
Members' equity - controlling interest 15,023,482 12,858,561 

Noncontrolling interest in subsidiaries 2,618,843 (1,058,825) 

Total Equity 17,642,325 11,799,736 

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 51,745,940 $ 41,710,870 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 At~ 2013 

2014 2013 

Revenues $ 155,545,270 $ 114,826,026 

Cost of Revenues 134,097,603 101,405,325 

Gross Profit 21,447,667 13,420,701 

General and Administrative Expenses 9,514,960 6,508,228 

Income from Operations 11,932,707 6,912,473 

Other (Expense} Income 
Interest expense (1,048,851) (998,880) 
Joint venture reimbursable (expense) income (477,265) 385,844 
MiscelJaneous expense 62,907 (74,159) 
Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment 63),875 73,887 

Total Other Expense (831,334) (613,308) 

Income Before Income Tax Provision (Benefit) 11,101,373 6,299,165 

Income Tax Provision (Benefit) 150 295 (90,749) 

Net Income 10,951,078 6,389,914 

Less: Net Income Attributable to 
Noncontrolling Interest in Subsidiaries (3,013,052) (926,002) 

Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest $ 7,938,026 $ 5,463,912 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidatedfmancial statements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Members' Noncontrolling 
Equity Interest 

Controlling in Total 
Interest Subsidiaries ~ uity 

Balance - January 1, 2013 
(as restated) $ 7,888,177 $ (1,815,461) $ 6,072,716 

Net income 5,463,912 926,002 6,389,914 

Contributions from Members 301,000 200,000 501,000 

Distributions to Members (794,528) (369,366) (1,163,894) 

Balance - December 31, 2013 
( as restated) 12,858,561 (1,058,825) 11,799,736 

Change in Controlling Interests (1,907,948) 1,907,948 

Net income 7,938,026 3,013,052 10,951,078 

Contributions from Members 300,000 300,000 

Tax distributions to Members (1,766,000) (1,766,000) 

Distributions to Members (2,399,157) {1,243,332) {3,642,489) 

Balance - December 31, 2014 $ 15,023,482 $ 22618,843 $ 17,642,325 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial sto,tements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 
(as restated) 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income $ 10,951,078 $ 6,389,914 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 1,739,968 1,667,080 
(Gain) Loss on sale of property and equipment (463,593) 220,534 
Loss on extinguishment of debt 67,432 
Loss from investment in joint venture 505,081 4,158,904 
Deferred income taxes 130,063 (81,197) 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Contract receivables (79,155) (3,450,672) 
Other receivables (1,183,415) (429,272) 
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of 

billings on uncompleted contracts (5,644,501) (7,594,795) 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 327,638 (1,422,060) 
Security deposits (1,814,139) (2,790) 
Accounts payable 4,578,522 (2,105,041) 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 1,281,393 3,211,752 
Billings in excess of costs and estimated 

earnings on uncompleted contracts (1,400,925) 4,682,900 
Provision for iosses on contracts (65,582) (1 29,516) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 8,929,865 5,115,741 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 740,315 2,000 
Payments from members 1,756,429 1,649,950 
Advances to affiliate (35,429) (98,198) 
Cash surrender value of officers' life insurance (169,184) (87,035) 
Purchase of property and equipment (1 ,037,021) (195,444} 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 1,255,110 1,271,273 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

2014 2013 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Payments on line of credit, net $ (5,000,000) $ (25,000) 
Principal payments oflong-tenn debt (4,389,200) (1,426,716) 
Principal payments of obligations under capital lease (228,838) (68,235) 
Proceeds from long-term debt 5,759,065 
Payments for deferred financing costs (169,300) 
Contributions from noncontrolling interest 200,000 
Contributions from members 300,000 301,000 
Distributions to noncontrolling interest (1,243,332) (369,366) 
Distributions to members (4,165,J 57) (794,528) 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (9,136,762) (2,182,845) 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,048,213 4,204,169 

Cash and Cash Equivalent.s - Beginning 4,874,900 670,731 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending $ 5,923,113 $ 4,874,900 

Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash 
Operating Activities 
Cash paid for interest $ 1!034,646 $ 1,034,835 

Cash paid (received) for income taxes $ 139,807 $ (281,625) 

Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash 
Investing and Financing Activities 
Property and equipment acquired 

through long-tenn financing $ 3,271,392 $ 821,928 
Property and equipment acquired 

through capital leases $ 783,889 $ 215,413 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE I -NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 

BUSINESS ACTIVITY 

Halmar International, LLC {Halmar) seives as a construction manager and general contractor 
on construction projects throughout the New York metropolitan area. Construction work is 
generally performed under fixed-price and cost plus a fee with a guaranteed maximum price 
contracts. These contracts are undertaken by the Company or in partnership with other 
contractors through joint ventures. The length of the Company's contracts varies but 
typically ranges from one to three years. 

Halmar International Trucking, Inc. (HIT) provides transportation equipment and licenses for 
Halmar and other related entities. 

Hahnar Transportation Systems, LLC (HTS) provides construction management, 
engineering, and electrical and electronic equipment installations for a variety of 
transportation systems. 

JPC Builders, LLC (JPC) specializes in concrete construction and commercial heavy 
construction projects. 

LLF and JPC Joint Venture, LLC (LLF/JPC) specializes m concrete construction and 
commercial heavy construction projects. 

Halmar / A Servidone - B Anthony, LLC (HI/ASBA) specializes in civil heavy construction 
projects. 

Adelaide Crystal Holdings, LLC (Adelaide) is a real estate holding company. 

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOUDATION 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Halmar and its subsidiaries, 
HIT, HTS, JPC, LLF/JPC, HI/ASBA and Adelaide referred to collectively as the Company. 
All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in these consolidated 
financial statements. 

On January 1, 2014, JPC entered into an amended and fully restated limited liability 
company operating agreement, providing Halmar with I 00% controlling interest over JPC. 

On June 1, 2014, HTS entered into an amended and fully restated limited liability company 
operating agreement, providing Halmar with 100% controlling interest over HTS. 

9 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 1-NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION (CONTINUED) 

HIT, is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company has a 25% interest in 

LLF/JPC and a 60% interest in HI/ASBA. 

Halmar is a Limited Liability Company formed on August 16, 2005 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. 

HIT is a New York Corporation formed on March 10, 2008. 

HTS is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 29, 2008 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. 

JPC is a Limited Liability Company formed on December 23, 2009 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. 

LLF/JPC is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 16, 2011 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. 

HI/ASBA is a Limited Liability Company formed on April 11, 2013 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. 

Adelaide is a Limited Liability Company formed on January 13, 2014 under the New York 

Limited Liability Company Act. Hahnar and Adelaide share common ownership (Note 12). 

The parties to the Limited Liability Company agreements are designated as membe::.. Under 

this Act, the members are not liable for the debts of the company, unless specific guarantees 

have been made with debt holders (Note 10). 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

REVENUE AND COST .RECOGNITION 

Hahnar, JPC and HI/ ASBA recognize revenues from long-term construction contracts under 

the percentage of completion method. Under this method, progress towards completion js 

recognized according to the percentage of incurred costs to estimated total costs. This 

method is used because management considers the cost-to-cost method the most appropriate 

in the circumstances. 

Revenue from consulting is recognized as services are performed and is presented net of 

write-offs and estimated nonbillable amounts. Services rendered are generally billed on a 

monthly basis using fee arrangements defined at the inception of the project. 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 62 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR TBE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND .2013 

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Construction contracts are segmented based on each construction contract having separate 

proposals, and, accordingly, gross margin related to each activity is recognized as those 

separate services are rendered. 

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and all other direct and indirect costs 

related to contract performance. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as 

incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in 

which such losses are determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated 

profitability, including those arising from settlements, may result in revisions to costs and 

income and are recognized in the period in which the revisions are detennined. Because of 

the inherent uncertainty in estimating the costs to complete on contracts in process, it is at 

least reasonably possible that the estimates used will change in the near term. Profit 

incentives are included in revenues when their realization is reasonably assured. 

The asset, "costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts" in 

the accompanying consolidated balance sheet represents revenues recognized in excess of 

amounts billed. The liability, "billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on 

uncompleted contracts" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet represents billings 

in excess of revenues recognized. 

In accordance with normal construction industry practice, the Company includes in current 

assets and current liabilities amounts relating to construction contracts realizable and payable 

over a period in excess of one year. 

HIT, HTS, LLF/JPC and Adelaide recognize revenue on the accrual basis of accounting. 

CLAIMS 

The Company recognizes revenue relating to claims with customers only if it is probable that 

the claim will result in additional revenue and if the amount can be reasonably estimated. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amowits of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The most significant 

estimates with regard to these consolidated financial statements relate to contract estimates, 

cost to complete, allowance for doubtful accounts, and impairment of long-lived assets. 

Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 2 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. To 
increase the comparability of fair value measurements, a three-tier fair value hierarchy, 
which prioritizes the inputs used in the valuation methodologies, is as follows: 

Level l - Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in 
active markets. 

Level 2 - Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included 
in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, 
quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not 
active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable 
market data. 

Level 3 - Valuations based on unobservable inputs reflecting the Company's own 
assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions made by other 
market participants. These valuations require significant judgment. 

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company does not have assets or liabilities required to 
be measured at fair value in accordance the authoritative guidance for fair value 
measurements. 

CONTRACT RECEIVABLES 

The Company carries its contract receivables at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of 
outstanding receivables and historical collection information by customer and their current 
financial condition. Receivables are due within 30 days after the date of the requisition or 
invoicing. Contract retentions are generally due within 30 days after completion of the 
project and acceptance by the owner. Where the contract provides for guarantee retainage 
provisions, such retainage is generally due within one year of completion and acceptance of 
the project. Receivables more than 90 days old are considered past due. Contract receivables 
are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible. The Company does not accrue 
interest on past due receivables. 
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OTHER RECEIVABLES 

The Company carries its other receivables at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts. 

The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of 

outstanding receivables and historical collection information by customer and their current 

:financial condition. Other receivables are due within 30 days after the date of the invoice. 

Receivables more than 90 days old are considered past due. Receivables are written off when 

they are determined to be uncollectible. The Company does not accrue interest on past due 

receivables. 

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT TN JOINT VENTURE 

Accumulated deficit in unconsolidated joint ventures is accounted for using the equity 

method for the balance sheet and the proportionate consolidation for income statement 

purposes. The Company has entered into certain joint ventures with third parties and 

determined that the joint ventures are variable interest entities (VIE). In accordance with 

authoritative guidance for consolidations, the Company has determined that it is not the 

primary beneficiary of the CCA Civil-Halmar International, LLC joint venture (CCA­

HALMAR) (Note 8). 

N0NC0NTR0LLING INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES 

The Company analyzes its relationships with its affiliates in order to determine whether a 

variable intere:;t exists. When a variable interest exists and the Company has determined it is 

the primary beneficiary, the Company will consolidate its operations in accordance with the 

authoritative guidance. See Note 12, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, which 

includes a discussion distinguishing between the interest in the parent's ownership and the 

interest in the noncontrolling ownership of the affiliates. 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization. 

The costs of additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures for repairs and 

maintenance are expensed in the period incurred. When items of property and equipment are 

sold or retired, the related costs and accwnulated depreciation and amortization are removed 

from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in results of operations. 
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Depreciation of property and equipment is provided utilizing the straight-line method over 

the estimated useful lives of the respective assets as follows: 

Building and building improvements 

Transportation equipment 

Furniture and fixtures 
Office equipment 
Machinery and equipment 

39 years 
3-5 years 

5 years 
5 years 

3-5 years 

The Company leases equipment where the terms of the lease result in the transfer to the 

Company of substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership of the equipment. 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Licenses in the amount of $1,251 (net of accumulated amortization of $23,749) at 

December 31, 2014 and $6,251 (net of accumulated amortization of $18,749) at 

December 31, 2013, are amortized on the straight-line method over five years. Amortization 

expense amounted to $5,000 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. 

On June 25, 2014, the Company repaid certain mortgage and installment loans with Hudson 

Valley Bank (Note 10), at which time unamortized deferred financing costs in the amount of 

$67,432 were written off against miscellaneous expense within the accompanying 

consolidated statement of income. 

During 2014, the Company incurred deferred financing costs in the amount of $169,300, 

associated with new mortgage and installment loans (Note 10). 

Deferred financing costs in the amount of $164,128 (net of accumulated amortization of 

$5,172) at December 31, 2014 and $71,465 (net of accumulated amortization of $13,242) at 

December 31, 2013 are amortized on the straight-line method, which approximates the 

effective interest method, over the lesser of the financing term or fifteen years. Amortization 

expense amounted to $9,205 and $8,065 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, 

respectively. 
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IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED AssETS 

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. 

Recoverability of these assets is determined by comparing the forecasted undiscounted cash 

flows of the operations to which the assets relate to the carrying ammmt. If the operation is 

determined to be unable to recover the carrying amount of its assets, the assets are written 

down first, followed by other long-lived assets of the operation to fair value. Fair value is 

determined based on undiscounted cash flows or appraised values, depending on the nature 

of the assets. At December 31, 201.4 and 2013, there were no impairment losses recognized 

for long-lived assets. 

ADVERTISING 

The Company charges advertising costs to expense as incurred. During the years ended 

December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company expensed $206,121 and $85,715, respectively, 

INCOME TAXES 

Halmar, HTS, JPC, LLF /JPC, HI/ ASBA and Adelaide are treated as partnerships for income 

tax purposes and do not incur income taxes. Instead, members are taxed individually on their 

share of company earnings. The Company's net income or loss is allocated to the members 

based upon their profit and loss percentages. The accompanying provision for income taxes 

represents only loc&.l true.cs, and accordingly the effective tax rate differs from the statutol"'J 

rate. 

HIT is treated as a corporation for income tax purposes. The accompanying provision for 

income taxes represents federal, state and local taxes. 

Taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and 

consist of taxes currently due p]us deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the 

financial and tax bases of long-tenn construction contracts. Valuation allowances are 

established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be 

realized. 

Construction contracts and all joint venture contracts are reported for tax purposes using the 

percentage of completion method. 
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Management has determined that there are no uncertain tax positions that would require 

recognition in the consolidated financial statements. If the Company were to incur an 

income tax liability in the future, interest on any income tax liability would be reported as 

interest expense and penalties on any income tax would be reported as income taxes. 

Management's conclusions regarding uncertain tax positions may be subject to review and 

adjustment at a later date based upon ongoing analysis of tax laws, regulations and 

interpretations thereof as well as other factors. 

MULTI-EMPLOYER BENEFIT PLAN 

The Company participates in multi-employer pension plans that cover union employees. 

Contributions to the plan are based upon a fixed rate per hour worked. The risks of 

participating in these multiemployer plans are different from single-employer plans in the 

following aspects: 

- Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to 

provide benefits to employees of another participating employer. 

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligation of 

the plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers. 

- If we chose to stop participating in some of the multi-employer plans, we may be 

required to pay those plans an amount based on. the underfunded status of the plan, 

referred to as a withdrawcl liability. 
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The following table presents our participation in these plans: 

Pension Plan Pension Protection FIPIRP 

Employer Acl ("PPA ") Cer1wcd !imw 

P=ion'frust Jdcntificotion Zan• Sta\us 
1 Pending/ Contributions 

f1111d Number 2014 2013 Implemented' 2014 2013 

El<cawtolli Union Loci,1 731 582,&69 s 316,514 
Pension Fund 13-1109825 Green Grcon NIA 

Iron Workers Local No. 1.2 
Pension Fund 14-1512731 Red Red Yes 481.848 32,728 

Construction & GnieraJ Laboren, 

Local Union l90Pcnsionfund ()(,.]211087 Yellow Yellow No 342,)22 68,874 

Up-• New York .Eugi,,_, 
PmsionFund 15-0614642 Red Red Yes J79,144 41,480 

Iron Worken LocaJ.40, 361 and 417 

Pension Fond 51-6102576 Yellow Yellow Yes 168,J91 70,396 

New York District Council of 162,056 325,516 
Ca,penters Pension Plan 51.0174276 0,-cen Greoa N/A 

We,tchostcr He.\,y Construction 

Lnhortn Local 60 Pension Fund 13-1962287 Green Gleen NIA 141,862 64,SIS 

Centtill Peruion Fund of the TI JOE & 141,6# 42,198 
Par1icipatinJ! .Employers 36-6052390 0.eftl Green NIA 

Labol-en' Local No. 17 Pension Fnud 14-602S196 Yellow Red Yes 124,227 42,273 

Loa,! 282 Ptnsiun Trust Fund l 1-624S313 Green Grew NIA JIS,281 43,177 

United Brotherhood of Carpontors and 

Joinm of America Alban)'/ 45,112 

Adirondack Pension FWld l4-607S9G9 Red NIA Yes 

Cement and Concrete Woders l>istrict 35,605 14,144 
C~uncil l'ensio11 Pim 13-5629!24 Green Green NIA 

Miseellmoous 312,667 225.695 

Total CmtrlbutiOIIS S 2,835,905 $ J,2R7
1
S13 

Sim:harge 

l111~0,od 

NIA 

Ne 

No 

No 

No 

NIA 

NIA 

'NIA 
No 

NIA 

No 

NIA 

1 The most recent PPA zone status availabJe in 2014 is for the plan's year ending during 2013. 

F.xpintlon 
Date of 

Collection 

Bargainiog 
Agrecmeur' 

Jone 30, 2016 

April 30, 2015 

Man;h 31, 2016 

March 31, 2015 

June 30, 2020 

Man:1131, 201? 

December 31, 2014 

Ml,ch 31, 20JS 

Marclt 31, 2014 
1nue30, 2017 

Jw,c 30, 2016 

June 30, 2015 

The Zo11e 

status is based on information that we received from the plan and is certified by the plan's actuary. Among 

other factors, plans in the red zone are generally Jess than 65 percent funded, plans in the orange zone are 

less than 80 percent funded and have an Accumulated Funding Deficiency h1 the current year or projected 

in the next six years, plans in the yellow zone arc less than 80 percent funded, and plans in. the green zone 

are at least 80 percent funded. 

2 The "FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented" column indicates plans for which a financial improvement plan 

("FIP") or a rehabilitation plan ("RP") is either pending or has been implemented. 

17 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 69 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 2 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

3 Lists the expiration dates of the collective-bargaining agreements to which the plans are subject. Pension 

trust funds with a range of expiration dates have various collective-bargaining agreements, for which 

renewals are pending. 

Governmental regulations impose certain requirements relative to union-sponsored multi­

employer benefit plans. In the event of plan termination or employer withdrawal, an 

employer may be liable for a portion of the plan's unfunded vested benefits. The Company 

has not received infonnation from the plans' administrators to determine its share of 

unfunded vested benefits. The Company does not anticipate withdrawal from the plan, nor is 

the Company aware of any expected plan terminations. 

NOTE 3 - CONCENI'RATION OF CREDIT RISK 

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments 

purchased with a maturity of three months or less at acquisition as cash equivalents. The 

Company maintains cash and cash equivalent balances at several financial institutions. 

Accounts at each institution are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000. As of December 31, 

2014 and 2013 the Company's uninsured bank balances totaled approximately $9,100,000 

and $7,100,000, respectively. 

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, approximately 71% and 86% of the Company's contract 

receivables are derived from two and three customers, respectively. For the years ended 

December 31, 2014 and 2013, approximately 74% and 69% of the Company's revenues are 

derived from two and three customers, respectively. 

NOTE 4 - CONTRACT RECEIVABLES 

Contract receivables are summarized as follows at December 31: 

2014 2013 
(as restated) 

Contracts in process $ 9,637,379 $ 8,536,396 

Retainage 2,514~071 3,535,899 

12,151,450 12,072,295 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 100,000 100,000 

$ 12,051,450 $ 11,972,295 

18 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 70 of 136)

HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 5 - OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Other receivables are summarized as follows at December 31: 

2014 2013 
(as restated) 

Management fees due from CCA-HALMAR 

Other receivables 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 

Less elimination ofHalmar's proportionate 

share ofCCA-HALMAR (Note 8) 

$ 

$ 

3,007,541 
53,11 I 

3,060,652 
736,198 

2,324,454 

1,535,145 

789,309 

$ 1,141,039 

1,141,039 

1,141,039 

502,766 

$ 638,273 

Allowance for doubtful accounts was charged directly to revenues on the accompanying 

consolidated statements of income. 

NOTE 6-C0STS AND ESTJMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS 

Contract costs incurred on uncompleted contracts 

Estimated eamings 

Less billings to date 

2014 

$ 209,160,641 
36,833,318 

245,993,959 
234,858,396 

$ 11,135,563 

2013 

$ 167,287,214 
16,207,980 

183,495,194 
179,405,057 

$ 4,090,137 
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NOTE 6-COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

These amounts are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets under the 

following captions: 

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of 

billings on uncompleted contracts 

Billings in excess of costs and estimated 

earnings on uncompleted contracts 

NOTE 7-RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

RECEIVABLE FROM MEMBERS 

$ 

$ 

2014 2013 

14,438,263 $ 8,793,762 

(3,302,700) (4,703,625) 

11,135,563 $ 4,090,137 

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had a remaining receivable from members of 

$2,574,928 and $4,340,825. The balance was collected in full on May 14, 2015. 

DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had advanced $281,125 and $245,696, 

respectively, to affiliates. These advances are unsecured, noninterest bearing, and expected to 

be received within one year. 

LOAN TO MEMBER 

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has a loan to a member of $230,673 and 

$221,205, respectively. Interest on this loan is computed at the rate of 4.28%. The loan is 

unsecured, and the Company does not anticipate repayment of this loan within one year. 

Interest income amounted to $9,468 and $9,225 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 

2013, respectively. 

SUBCONTRACT WITH JOINT VENTURE 

JPC has subcontracts for two projects with CCA-HALMAR. Included in contract revenues 

related to the joint venture was $0 and $1,145,124 during years ended December 31, 2014 

and 2013, respectively. 
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NOTE 8-ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN JOINT VENTURE 

The Company is a member of an unconsolidated joint venture, CCA-HALMAR, which was 

formed to perform construction contracts. The joint venture agreement, which requires the 

participants to contribute additional capital as needed, provides that the Company will 

receive from the joint venture its proportionate share of any profits or losses from the 

contracts. Both members participate in construction, which is under the general management 

of both members. The Company has a 30% interest in the profit up to the first $4,500,000 

and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the 50th Street Vent Facility project, a 30% interest 

in the profit up to the first $20,000,000 and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the 

Alexander Hamilton Bridge project, and a 30% interest in the profit up to the first $2,500,000 

and a 60% interest on the excess profit of the MT A 7 Line Site L project. 

The joint venture is a variable interest entity of the Company; however, the Company is not 

the primary beneficiary as it does not have the power to solely direct the activities of the joint 

venture that most significantly impact their economic performance. Power is shared equally 

between the Company and its joint venture partner as to management oversight and decision 

making. Therefore, the Company has not consolidated the joint venture's net assets in these 

consolidated financial statements. 

Circumstances that could lead to a loss under these arrangements beyond the Company's 

proportionate share include a partner's inability to contribute additional funds to the joint 

venture in the event the project incurs a loss, or additional costs that the Company could 

incur should the partner fail to provide the services and resources toward a project's 

completion that had been committed to in the joint venture agreement. 
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Business development and general and administrative expenses are recognized by project 

based upon each project's proportionate share of total revenues. 

Summarized financial information for the joint venture at and for the years ended 

December 31, on the equity method is as follows: 

2014 2013 

Assets $ 18,807,720 $ 34,650,841 

Less liabilities 30,327,678 43,417,295 

Net assets $ (1 1,519,958) $ (8,766,454) 

Operations for the year 
Revenue $ 22,616,921 $ 87,080,887 

Less cost of operations 25,370,425 100,683,281 

Net loss $ ~2,753 ,504) $ (131602~394~ 

The Company's deficit in this joint venture is as follows for December 31 : 

2014 2013 
( as restated) 

Balance - January l $ (1,538,808) $ 2,620,096 

Halmar's interest - share of net loss (505,081) (4,148,540) 

Halmar's interest - change in provision for anticipated losses (1 0,364) 

(2,043,889) (1,538,808) 

Less elimination of Hahnar's proportionate share of 
other receivable due from CCA-HALMAR (Note 5) 1,535,145 502,766 

Balance -December 31 $ (508,744) $ (1 ,036,042) 

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company incurred and was 

reimbursed expenses related to its joint venture project of $1,665,916 and $5,239,036, 

respectively. The Company's proportionate share of a gain on disposal of property and 

equipment amounted to $168,282. 
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NOTE 9 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment, net is summarized as follows: 

2014 

Machinery and equipment $ 7,551,683 $ 

Building and building improvements 4,902,567 

Transportation equipment 2,835,621 

Land 710,000 

Office equipment 288,330 

Furniture and fixtures 357,648 

16,645,849 

Less accumulated depreciation 5,423,021 

$ 11,222,828 $ 

2013 

4,990,640 
4,132,618 
2,928,277 

625,000 

288,330 
357,648 

13,322,513 
5,189,502 

8,133,011 

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment amounted to $1,725,736 and 

$1,654,015 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Loss on disposal 

of property and equipment amounting to $294A21 is included in the cost of revenues line of 

the accompanying statement of income as of December 31, 2013. 

NOTE 10 -LONG-TERM DEBT 

Pursuant to an arrangement entered into on June 25, 2014, with M&T Bank (M&T), the 

Company may borrow up to $10,000,000 under a secured revolving line of credit which 

expires on June 25, 2017. The interest rate at December 31, 2014 was 2.94%, calculated as 

the 30-day London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR) plus 275 basis points. The line is 

subject to maintenance of certain minimum financial conditions determined solely by M&T 

and secured by substantially all capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the 

members of Halmar and their spouses. There were no outstanding balances against this line 

of credit at December 31, 2014. 

On June 25, 2014, the Company entered into a mortgage loan agreement in the amount of 

$2,512,500 and a term loan agreement in the amount of $3,187,500 with M&T Bank for 

which the proceeds were used to extinguish the Hudson Valley Bank mortgage and terms 

loans of approximately $2,275,000. The interest rate is fixed at 4.56%. The loans are subject 

to maintenance of certain financial and nonfinancial covenants and are secured by certain 

capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the members ofHalmar and their spouses. 
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Pursuant to an arrangement with Hudson Valley Bank, the Company was able to borrow up 
to $7,000,000 under a secured revolving line of credit which was terminated on June 25, 
2014. The interest rate at December 31, 2013 was 5%, calculated based on the greater of 1 % 
above the bank's prime rate (totaling 4.25% at December 31, 2013) or 5.00%. The line was 
subject to maintenance of certain minimum financial conditions determined solely by the 
bank and secured by substantially all capital assets of the Company and guaranteed by the 
members of Halmar and their spouses. The amount outstanding against this line of credit at 
December 31, 2013 was $5,000,000. 

Pursuant to an arrangement with Key Bank, the Company may borrow up to $1,000,000 
under a secured capital expenditure facility which expires on May 7, 2019. Borrowings on 
the capital expenditure facility are immediately turned into a dollar out lease or term loan. 
The interest rate at December 31, 2014 was 3.40% adjusted annually based on the 30-Day 
LIBOR plus 0.50%. The line is secured by certain capital assets of the Company and 
guaranteed by the members of Halmar and HI/ASBA. There was $380,399 outstanding 
against this facility at December 31, 2014. 

Long-term debt is summarized as follows: 

Installment loans payable - in equal monthly installments 

ranging from $426 to $59,610 including interest 

ranging from 0% to 9.75% per annum through 

varying periods from January 2015 through 

June 2034, secured by related assets with a total 

net book value of $6,170,025 and $5,927,525 

at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Installment loans payable - in monthly installments 

ranging from $2,445 to $3,995 including interest 

ranging from 4.20% to 4.50% per annum through 

varying periods from January 2015 through 

May 2016, secured by related assets with a 

total net book value of $169,222 and $211,528 

at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

2014 2013 

$ 8,709,835 $ 4,986,570 

40,428 114,236 
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Installment loans payable - in monthly installments 
of $4,666 including interest of 4.16% per annum 
through June 2029, secured by related assets with 
a total net book value of $838,558 
at December 31, 2014. 

Installment loans payable - in monthly installments 
of $11,850 including interest of3 .40% per annum 
through October 2017, secured by related assets 
with a total net book value of $300,672 
at December 31, 2014. 

Less current maturities 

$ 

2014 

611,400 $ 

380,400 

9,742,063 
2,215,579 

2103 

5,100,806 
1,587,131 

Long-term portion $ 7,526,484 $ 3,513,675 

Aggregate future maturities required on long-term debt for the years ending December 31, 
are as follows: 

2015 $ 2,215,579 
2016 1,990,618 
2017 1,368,505 
2018 1,072,694 
2019 634,363 

Thereafter 2,460,304 

$ 9,742,063 

The Company's revolving line of credit, mortgage, term loan and certain installment loans 
with M&T Bank require the Company to meet certain financial and nonfinancial covenants. 
At December 31, 2014, the Company did not meet certain of these covenants. As of July_, 
2015, these have been waived by the bank for all measurement periods through June 30, 
2015. 
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The Company's property under capital lease, which is included in property and equipment, is 
summarized as follows: 

Machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 

$ 

2014 

886,753 $ 
82,903 

2013 

318,279 
29,986 

803,850 $ 288,293 
--======= 

The capital leases require monthly payments ranging from $1,031 to $16,962, including 
interest ranging from 3.79% to 6.48%, per annum through varying periods from October 
2016 and December 31, 2017. 

Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease for the years ending December 31, 
are as follows: 

2015 
2016 
2017 

Less amount representing interest 

Present value of future minimum lease payments 
Lesscun-entportion 

Long-term portion 

$ 

$ 

307,166 
303,045 
247,227 

857,438 
49,962 

807,476 
275,676 

531,800 

Depreciation of assets held under the capital lease 1s included in depreciation and 
amortization expense. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 12- CONSOLIDATION OF VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES 

Hahnar has analyzed its relationship with its affiliates in order to determine whether a 
variable interest exists and consolidation is required. 

The Company determined that LLF/JPC is a variable interest entity and Halmar is the 
primary beneficiary. Halmar is the primary beneficiary of LLF/JPC because Halmar has the 
power to direct activities of LLF/JPC that most significantly impact LLF/JPC's economic 
performance. Those activities include the fact that 100% of LLF/JPC's revenue is derived 
from subcontracts with Halmar and without those subcontracts, LLF/JPC would have no 
outside revenue. Therefore, Halmar has consolidated LLF/JPC's net assets in these 
consolidated financial statements. 

The Company determined that HI/ ASBA is a variable interest entity and Halmar is the 
primary beneficiary. Halmar is the primary beneficiary of HI/ ASBA because Halmar has the 
power to direct activities of HI/ASBA that most significantly impact Hl/ASBA's economic 
performance. Therefore, Halmar has consolidated HI/ASBA's net assets in these 
consolidated financial statements. 

The Company determined that Adelaide is a variable interest entity since the Company and 
Adelaide share common ownership and the Company is a guarantor on Adelaide's 
outstanding long term debt. Therefore, Halmar has consolidated Adelaide's net assets in 
these consolidated financial statements. 

Non:: 13-Accom-rrs PAYABLE 

Accounts payable includes retainage payable to subcontractors aggregating $1,412,574 and 
$544,460 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

NOTE 14-RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Company has a defined contribution plan formed under the provisions of Section 40l(k) 
of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). Under the plan, participants may elect to contribute a 
percentage of their compensation earned in any plan year up to a maximum amount, as 
defined by the IRC. For the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company 
contributed $59,433 and $291,512 to the plan. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 15-COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCJES 

The Company has several noncancellable operating leases, for various forms of equipment, 
office space, and automobiles that expire at various dates through February 2018. Those 
leases generally contain renewal options for periods ranging from three to ten years and 
require the Company to pay all executory costs such as taxes, maintenance, and insurance. 
Rental expenses for those leases amounted to $30,091 and $33,139 for the years ended 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Future minimum lease payments W1der operating leases that have remaining terms in excess 
of one year at December 31, 2014 are as follows: 

2015 $ 30,091 
2016 22,099 
2017 10,339 
2018 1,997 

$ 64,526 

In addition, the office lease provides for escalation clauses for increases in real estate taxes 
and building maintenance. 

The Company is contingently liable to its surety under a general indemnity agreement. Under 
this agreement, the Company agrees to indemnify the surety for any payments made on its 
hehalf The Company believes that all contingent liabilities will be satisfied by its 
performance on the specific contracts covered by the agreement. 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS E:NDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 16 -PROVISION (BENEFIT) FOR INCOME TAXES 

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following: 

Current 
State and local 

Deferred 
Federal 
State and local 

$ 

$ 

2014 

20,232 $ 

21,573 
108,490 

150,295 $ 

2013 

(9,552) 

7,377 
(88,574) 

(90,749) 

The following represents the approximate tax effect of each significant type of temporary 
difference giving rise to the deferred tax liability. 

2014 2013 

Current deferred tax liabilities 
Long-tenn contracts $ (106,529) $ (3,726) 

Long-tenn deferred tax liabilities 
Fixed assets (91,654) (1,998) 
Net operating loss 62,396 

$ (135,787) $ (5,724) 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 17 -BACKLOG 

The following schedule is a reconciliation of backlog representing signed contracts: 

Balance, January I, 2013 

Contract adjustments 
New contracts 

Less contract revenues 

Balance, December 31, 2014 

$ 315,679,168 
(5,363,878) 

151,584,849 

461,900,139 
144,680,81 O 

$ 317,219,329 

At December 31, 2014, there was no backlog on CCA-HALMAR At December 31, 2013, 

the Company' s share of CCA-HALMAR's backlog was $3,386,542. 

NOTE 18-RESTATEMENT 

The Company has restated its previously issued consolidated financial statements for the year 

ended December 31, 2013 to correct an overstatement of Halmar's investment in CCA­

HALMAR. The error resulted from an incorrect calculation of an estimate of Halmar's 

allocation of overhead costs from CCA-HALMAR in the amount of $2,238,963, which 

occurred in the years prior to January 1, 2013. In addition, the Company has reclassified 

$1,141!039 from contract receivables to other receivables to conform with the 2014 

presentation. The other receivable consisted of amounts due from CCA~HALMAR, 

therefore the Company has eliminated its share of the other receivable against the 

accumulated deficit in joint venture. 

The effect of the restatements is summarized for the year ended December 31, 2013 in the 

table below: 

Previously 
Reported Adjustments Eliminations As Restated 

Contract receivables - net $ 13,113,334 $ (1,141 ,039) $ $ 11,972,295 

Other receivables - net 1,141,039 (502,766) 638,273 

Investment in joint venture 700,155 (700,155) 

Accumulated deficit in joint venture (1,538,808) 502,766 (1 ,036,042) 

Members' equity - controlling interest (15,097,524) 2,238,963 (12,858,561) 

Total equity (14,038,699) 2,238,963 {11,799,736) 
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HALMAR INTERNATIONAL, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINA..~CIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

NOTE 19- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Company has performed a review of events occurring subsequent to the balance sheet 

date through July __ , 2015, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to 

be issued. No significant events have been identified that would require disclosure in the 

notes to the consolidated financial statements. 

The Company was awarded the New York City Transit's "Shop Repair at Pitkin Shop and 

DC Power Upgrade at Concourse Shop" job on December 31, 2014. The contract value is 

approximately $14.3 million. 

Effective January 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Gardner 

M. Bishop, Inc. in anticipation of the joint venture entering into a tender and assignment 

agreement with the Hartford Fire Insurance Company and the New Jersey Turnpike 

Authority under which the joint venture would complete the contractual obligation of 

Gardner M. Bishop, Inc. to the New Jersey Turnpike Authority for an anticipated contract 

value of$16.6 million. The Company has a 70% controlling interest in the joint venture. The 

tender and assignment agreement went into effect in January 2015. 

The Company was awarded the State of New York Department of Transportation's 

"RehabiJitation of Rt. 9W over Popolopen Creek" job in February 2015. The contract value is 

approximately $12.3 million. 

Effective April 2015, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Michels 

Corporation in anticipation of being awarded the New York City Department of 

Transportation'::. "Replacement of Short: (Belt) Parkway Bridge Over Miil Basin" job for an 

anticipated contract value of $263.7 million. The company is a 50% sponsoring member of 

the joint venture. New York City Department of Transportation awarded the contract to the 

joint venture in April 2015. 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

~~ 

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10.0 Indicate whether any information provided herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 

Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 

request for disclosure under FOIL. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

If "Yes, " indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

Page 9 of 10 
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NEW YORK STATE VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT CONSTRUCTION (CCA-2) 

Certification 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New 
York State government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility 
determinations regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will 
rely on information disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges 
that the New York State government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may 
choose, verify the truth and accuracy of all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional 
submission of false or misleading information may result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, 
as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses 

are true, accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that NewYork State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the 

questionnaire when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the 

Business Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award 
notification, and may be required to update the information at the request of the New York State 
government entities or OSC pri ward and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the 
contract. ,,/ 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Chris R. Larsen 

Princi al 

Halmar International LLC 

421 East Route 59 

Nanuet, N.Y. 10954 

Sworn to before me this~ day of December..., 2015; 

~~ J)JOA;;J Nota,yPublic 
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. LORRAINE STl!OMAN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Regrstratlon #01 ST8321237 
_Qualffied In We•tchester Cou,:t!Y 
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NEW YORK STA TE 
NYS Vendor ID: PENDING 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

Legal Business Entitv Name* EIN 
Deepwater Wind, LLC ( on behalf of one or more affiliates} 56-2526907 

Address of the Principal PJace of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State VendoridentificationNumber 
56 Exchange Place Terrace, Strite 300 PENDING 
Providence, RI 02903 

Telephone 
(401) 868-4228 I Fax (401) 228-8004 

Email I Website 
cplummer@ddwind.com www.dwwind.com 

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name. Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

D Comoration (including ID Date of Incorporation 

II. Limited Liability Com12any (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 9/5/2007 

0 Partnershi12 (including LLP. LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

D Sole ProQrietor How many years in business? 

□ Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Lee:al Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State1 I OYes IKJ No 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is' not available. 

00 United States State DE 

□ Other Country 

Explain, if not available: 

1.2 Ts the l..e2.al Business Entitv publicly traded? I OYes f&I 

If"Yes." provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? 11x1 Ye{] 

If"Yes," Enter l)_l]NS Number 62-617-6338 

• AJJ underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www,osc,state,nv,ns/vendrevtdocumentsfuuestioonoirr/definitious,udf. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entit\ 's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 

Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select "NIA," if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If "Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 ls the Le2al Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 

Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally cenified 

Disadvantal!..ed Business Enterprise (DBE)? 

If "Yes," check all that apply: 

O New York State certified Minoritv-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

O New York State Small Business (SB) 

O Federally certified Disadvantaged Buc;iness Entemrise (DBE) 

□ Yes I!] 
□ NIA 

□ Yes !ID 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership, Attach 

additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownership 
(Enter0% if rwt applicable) 

See attachment 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor-ID: PENDING 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

IL REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

~ Legal Business Entity 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Busine.u Entirv for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION II/.) 

D Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALlFY FOR IBIS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organiz.ational Unit within the Legal Business Entity for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTJONS OF 
TIIIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Regorting Entity Name 

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Regorting Entity to the Legal Business Entity 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? I OYes □ No 

If "Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e ) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Regorting Entity. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Name Title 

Page4 of JO 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: PENDING 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS.III THROUGH VII 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 

action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 

definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

IIL LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within the po.st jive (5) years, has any cu"ent or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or fonnerly ha.ving the 
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with 
any government entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes IX!No □ Other 

3.1 Sus~nded, debarred, or di§9ualified from any government contracting 12rocess? OYes IX!No D Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or OYes !XI No 0 Other 
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or OYes IX] No 0 Other 
subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 

QYes ~No 

debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 

York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.l Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? □ Yes l29 No 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a 

government entitv? 
□ Yes l29 No 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a £ovemment contract for failure to make aood faith efforts on any Minori ty- □ Yes l29 No 

Owned Business Entemrise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

goal or !;tatutory affirmative action reguirements on a previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? OYes ~No 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a ,wvernment entity in lieu of responding to an OYes 89No 
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

Page 5 of 10 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AWARD 
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 
to, a non-responsibilit:x: finding? 

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 
connection with any government contract? 

5 .2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a eovernment entiti? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFiCA TIONS/LICENSES 
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

6.0 Had a revocation, sus~nsion or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minoritv-Owned 
Business Entemrise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification ofDisadvantae-ed Business 
Entemrise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
Within the pastfi11e (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7 .0 Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any ,wvernment entit:x: for a civil or criminal 
violation? 

7 .1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7 .2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or 
willful? 

7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law'? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or 
received an enforcement determination by any iwvernrnent entity involving a violation of federal, state or 
local environmental laws? 

7.5 Othe( than previously disclosed: 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13} NYS Vendor ID: PENDING 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactorv performance 

assessment(s} from any government entity on any contract? 
OYes ~No 

If "Yes," provide ·an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entitv involved, any remedial or corrective 

action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, ha'> the Re11orting Entity had any liguidated damages assessed over $25,000? OYes ~No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 

status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,090 been 

filed against the Re11orting Entity which remain undischarged? 
OYes ~No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the Iien(s) 

and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy OYes ~ No 

proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

If "Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 

proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or ''Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by OYes ~ No 
federal, state or local tax Jaws? 

If "Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s ). the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 

file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State Q Yes ~ No 

unemployment insurance returns? 

If "Yes," provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 

con-ective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Renorting Entity had any government audit\sl comgleted? □ Yes ~ No 

a) If "Yes." did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant de ftciencies in interna I OYes □No 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 

significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If "Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entit\ involved, any remedial or 

corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses. 

Page 7 of lO 
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AC 3290-S (Rev. 9113) NYS Vendor ID: PENDING 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

IX.ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 

This section pertains to any enti.ty(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the re,zorting entity. 
(See definition of "WfQCigl&d eatitw "for additional information to complete this section.) 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? 

Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either: 

- An Organizational Unit; or 

- The entire Legal Business Entitv which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies). 

If "No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a 

misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a iudgment for: 

a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

□ Yes ~No 

□ Yes □No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her 

relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 

the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or □ Yes □No 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 

relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 

current status of the issue{s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the pa<:t five (5) years, has any Associated Entitv: 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other OYes □ No 
New York local government contracting grocess? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-tesponsibilit> findinl! by any □ Yes □ No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local eovernment entity? 

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, □ Yes □ No 
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract? 

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New 

York City, or New York local government entitv for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in 
□ Yes □ No 

excess of $500,000? 

e) Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into OYes □ No 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

t) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by □ Yes □ No 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any 

bankruptcy proceeding pending? 
□ Yes □ No 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 

activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the l!Overnment entitv involved, any remedial or corrective action{s) 

taken and the current status of the issue(s) . Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 
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NEW YORK STATE 
VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 

FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTI1Y 

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If "Yes," indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name Telephone 
Clinton Plummer (401) 868-4228 

Title Email 
Vice President cplummer@dwwind.com 

Page 9 of 10 
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Fax 
( 40 I) 228-8004 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Question 1.6 

Principal Owners 

D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 7-05, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 13-05, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 15-01, LLC 
D.E. Shaw AQ-SP Series 17-01, LLC 

Address: 
1166 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10036 

Officials 

Ownership: 11.5% 
Ownership: 11.5% 
Ownership: 40.3% 
Ownership: 26.8% 

Jeffrey Grybowski, CEO } 
Chris Van Beek, President -Ownership: 0% 
David Schwartz, General Counsel 

Address: 
56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 301 
Providence, RI 02903 
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' 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: PENDING 

The undersigned: (l) recogniz.es that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on infonnation 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility detenninations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 

• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 

• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 

• has reviewed and/or supplied full and corq,lete responses to each question; 

• to the best of his/her knowledge, infonnation and belief, confirms. that the Business Entity' s responses are true, 
accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 

• understands that New York State government entities wi11 rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 
when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 

• is under an obligation to update the infonnation provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 
Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update the informa · onn,e request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 

award and/or approva a c tra,;.~the cont=t. 

Signature of Owner/Official • 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Clinton Plummer 

Vice President 

Deepwater Wind, LLC Con behalf of one or more subsidiaries} 

56 Exchange Terrace, Suite 300 

Providence, RI 02903 

Sworn to before me this l s..t- day of __ Tu..__=-=C.="-00-=t.,.__ ____ , 20..LL 

~~~/Ji~dZ~h!:~·~~•Jt __ Notfil'yPublic 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the OSC Help Desk 
at ciohelpdesk@osc.state.ny.us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the ''New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
Identification Number (EIN). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Enti ty and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of"Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit. while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entirv does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity). unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity . Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity. while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

Legal Business Entitv Name* EIN 

NextEra Energy Resources Acquisitions, LLC 46-0979858 

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Telephone Fax 

(561) 304-6040 ext. 

Email I Website 
matt.handel@nee.com 

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

1.0 Legal Business EntiD'. Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

0 Corporation (including :e£) Date of Incorporation 

cgJ Limited Liability Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 9/6/2012 

0 Partnershi[! (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

0 Sole Proprietor How many years in business? 

D Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? I OYes [8] No 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Enti tv was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available. 

cgJ United States State Delaware 

0 Other Country --

Explain, if not available: 

1.2 Is the Legal Business Enti~ publicly traded? I OYes [8] No 

If"Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Leeal Business Entity have a DUNS Number? I [8] Yes □ No 

If"Yes," Enter DUNS Number 07-860-6990 

'All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions. pdf. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entitv 's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select ''NI A," if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? 

If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

D New York State Small Business (SB) 

D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enter12rise (DBE) 

0Yes [g!No 

□ NIA 

0Yes [gl No 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownership 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 

ESI Energy, LLC Owner 100% 

Kujawa, Rebecca J President 0 

Beilhart, Kathy A Vice President 0 

Cutler, Paul I. Vice President 0 
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SK - Exhibit VII (page 99 of 136)
AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 000000000 

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

[gl Lee.al Business Entity 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Business Entity for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION III) 

D Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entitv for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Reporting Entity Name 

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entitv 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? I 0Yes □ No 

If"Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Name Title 

Page 4 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 
definitively responding "Yes" or ''No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

ill.LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual cu"ently or formerly having the 
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with 
any government entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes [8]No D Other 

3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disgualified from any government contracting process? OYes [8J No D Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or OYes [8J No D Other 
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or OYes [8J No D Other 
subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any OYes [8J No 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 
York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? OYes [8J No 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a OYes [8J No 
government entity? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- OYes ~No 
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? OYes ~No 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu ofresponding to an □ Yes ~No 
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government enti tv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AWARD 

Within the past jive (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 
to, a non-res12onsibilitv finding? 

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 
connection with any government contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 

Within the past jive (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minority-Owned 
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business 
Entemrise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Within the past jive (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7 .0 Been the subject of an investiiwtion, whether open or closed, by any government enti ty for a civil or criminal 
violation? 

7.1 Been the subject ofan indictment, grant of immunity. judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or 
willful? 

7.3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or 
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or 
local environmental laws? 

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

Page 6 of 10 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8J No 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8J No 

0Yes [8:INo 

0Yes [8J No 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 102 of 136)
AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 000000000 

NEW YORK.STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfacto ry performance 0Yes IZ! No 
assessment(s) from any government entitr on any contract? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liguidated damages assessed over $25,000? 0Yes ~No 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been 0Yes iZ!No 
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) 
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy □ Yes IZ! No 
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

If"Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 
proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by □ Yes IZ! No 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

If "Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s ), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses . 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State 0Yes IZ! No 
unemployment insurance returns? 

If "Yes," provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) completed? 0Yes IZ! No 

a) If "Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal 0Yes □ No 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 
significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 
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NEW YORK.STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 

This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity. 

(See definition of "associated entitv" for additional information to complete this section.) 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? 

Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either: 

An Organizational Unit; or 
The entire Legal Business Entitv which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies). 

If"No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a 
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted ofa crime or subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

[8] Yes ONo 

D Yes [8] No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s ), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity, his/her 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 
the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

D Yes [8] No 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity: 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other D Yes [8] No 
New York local government contracting process? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any D Yes [8] No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

c) Been suspended. cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, D Yes [8] No 
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract? 

e) Been the subject ofan indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into D Yes [8] No 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

t) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any 
bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

D Yes [8] No 

D Yes [8] No 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) 
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

Question 9.3 d) - see attachment 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom oflnformation Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If "Yes," indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name Telephone 

Matt Handel (561) 304-6040 ext. 

Title Email 

Vice President matt.handel@nee.com 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: 000000000 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract tennination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confinns that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the infonnation disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract. 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

(..., 

Greg Schneck 

Vice President 

Name of Business NextEra Energy Resources Acquisitions, LLC 

Address 700 Universe Blvd 

City, State, Zip Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Sworn to before me this / day of j) 'f,Cf,,r/YJ /3t£.R.. 

IAA l/cO @S7f::/~- -- -:?-~Nota,yPublk 

TNAIKO FOSTER 
MY COMMISSION I FF244641 

EXPIRES: June 25, 2019 
Bonded lllru tlotaly Pubk Undanwil!l'I 
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ATTACHMENT 

The following additional information is provided with respect to 1.6 

-- --- -
Name Title Percentage Ownership 

Daggs, Nicole J. Vice President 0 

DiDonato, John Vice President 0 

Gosselin, Dean R. Vice President 0 

Handel, Matthew S. Vice President 0 

Kushner, Andrew D. Vice President 0 

Maisto, Mark Vice President 0 

O'Sullivan, Michael Vice President 0 

Ross, Mitchell S. Vice President 0 

Sanchez, Manuel A. Vice President 0 

Schneck, Gregory Vice President 0 

Tindell, Cynthia A. Vice President 0 

Tobin, Brian Vice President 0 

Tourangeau, Mark Vice President 0 

Wall, Lawrence A. Jr. Vice President 0 

Beilhart, Kathy A. Treasurer 0 

Plotsky, Melissa A. Secretary 0 

Seeley, W. Scott Assistant Secretary 0 

The following explanation is provided with respect to completion of the Vendor Responsibility 
Questionnaire by NextEra Energy Resources, LLC. In completing the questionnaire, NextEra 
Energy Resources, LLC provides the following additional information: 

NextEra Energy Resources, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company owned by an indirect, 
wholly-owned subsidiary ofNextEra Energy Resources, LLC ("NextEra"). 

1 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
.;onvenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 
at ITServiceDeskr,i osc.state.m .us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.m.us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions. pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vend or Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
~.ndividuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
klentification Number (EIN). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Lee:al Business Enti1v or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Le2:al Business Entirv and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of"Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entitv, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entitv and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entity is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entity does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entitv. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom oflnformation Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

Legal Business Entitv Name* EIN 

Convergent Energy and Power Inc. 45-5276242 

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 
1065 Avenue of the Americas, 7 th Floor 1100115245 
New York, NY 10018 

Telephone Fax 

(917) 508-0190 ext. 

Email Website 

info@convergentep.com www .convergentep.com 

Additional Legal Business Enticy Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name. Fonner Name, Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

Former Name Convergent Energy and Power LLC 455276242 Inactive 

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

12] Corporation (including IT) Date of Incorporation 12/23/2014 

0 Limited Liabilitv Companv (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 

0 Partnership (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

0 Sole Pro[1rietor How many years in business? 

0 Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entitv formed or incorporated in New York State? I □ Yes !ZI No 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entity was fonned or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standine. is not available. 

12] United States State Delaware 

0 Other Country --
Explain, ifnot available: 

1.2 Is the Lee.al Business Entity publicly traded? j OYes IZI No 

If"Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entitv have a DUNS Number? I IZI Yes □ No 

If"Yes," Enter DUNS Number 079173387 

0

AII underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www .osc.state.n , . us/vend re p/docum en ts/ g uestion nai re/definitions. pd f. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity 's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select "NIA," if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entitv a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaeed Business Enterprise (DBE)? 

If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minoritv-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 

D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 

D New York State Small Business (SB) 

D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Entemrise (DBE) 

0Yes □ No 
IZI NIA 

0Yes IZ!No 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownership 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 

Johannes Rittershausen CEO 0% 

Frank Genova III coo 0% 

Christopher Streeter CIO 0% 

Page 3 of IO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

~ Legal Business Entity 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Business EntiD' for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION Ill.) 

□ Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entih' for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) ReJ;!orting Enti!Y Name 

Address of the Primarv Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entirv 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? J 0Yes □ No 

If"Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Enti!):. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Name Title 

Page 4 of 10 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

,,NSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 
definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within the past jive (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the 
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with 
any government entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes [8J No D Other 

3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disgualified from any government contracting process? OYes [8J No D Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or OYes [8JNo D Other 
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted ofa crime or OYes [8J No D Other 
subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

'IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past jive (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any □ Yes [8J No 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 
debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 
York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? OYes [8J No 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibilitv finding by a OYes [8J No 
government entitv? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- OYes [8J No 
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government enti!y? OYes [8JNo 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entitv in lieu ofresponding to an OYes [8J No 
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the !!.overnment entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT A WARD 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 
to, a non-responsibiliti finding? 

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 
connection with any government contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition ofa contract award from a government entin,:? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

6.0 Had a revocation, sus12ension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minoritv-0wned 
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business 
Entemrise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

YII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

'Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7 .0 Been the subject of an investigation. whether open or closed, by any government entiti for a civil or criminal 
violation? 

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or 
willful? 

7.3 Had a 2overnment entitv find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or 
received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or 
local environmental laws? 

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance OYes !8] No 
assessment{s) from any government entity on any contract? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entirv involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liguidated damages assessed over $25,000? □ Yes !8] No 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been □ Yes !8]No 
filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) 
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy □ Yes !8] No 
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

If "Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 
proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

J.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by OYes !8] No 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

If "Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s ), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State OYes !8] No 
unemployment insurance returns? 

If"Yes," provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s) comgleted? OYes !8] No 

a) If"Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal OYes □ No 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 
significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 

This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity. 

(See definition of "associated enti{2_" for additional information to complete this section.) 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? OYes [gl No 
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either: 

- An Organizational Unit; or 
- The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies). 

If "No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a OYes □ No 
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity. his/her 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 
the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or OYes ONo 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv 's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 
relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity: 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other OYes □ No 
New York local government contracting process? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibilitv finding by any OYes □ No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entitv? 

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, OYes □ No 
New York State, New York City or New York local government contract? 

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New OYes ONo 
York City, or New York local government entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in 
excess of$500,000? 

e) Been the subject ofan indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into OYes ONo 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by OYes ONo 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any OYes □ No 
bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entitv 's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity, relevant dates, the !.!.overnment entitv involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) 
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

i 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If"Yes," indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE 

Name Telephone 

Johannes Rittershausen (917) 508-0191 ext. 

Title Email 

0Yes 

Fax 

CEO jrittershausen@convergentep.com 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: I I 00 I 15245 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract. 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

CEO 

Convergent Energy and Power Inc. 

1065 Avenue of the Americas, 7th Floor 

New York, NY 10018 

,,........,...___ day of_)__,,,v+-,~- ~ _ 1,;_~ __ __,, 20/r 

YAN GU 
Notary Public - State of New York 

NO. 01GU6174434 
Qualified in New Yo 

My Commission Expires 
Page 10 oflO 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 
at ITServiceDeskr@osc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pdf. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 

j Identification Number (EIN). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entitv and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of"Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entitv is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entity does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity). unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Lee.al Business Entirv. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity. while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, \\;ith one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 
. I ... I 

Legal Business Entitv Name* EIN 

• . 

EN~ " Hu~ lrv r . ~cG-os&111~ 

I . ~ 

Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 

Zo2- 1.:,vd ~, C,,Z-() I 4 &>\._ 

Telephone • Fax 
~lyvi t N'-{ ltZ-15 712> . 5:J-2, ¾}: 
Email I Website 

IN-PVG av~'/ t-luR . ,W..,- \J\J l;\., \ ,v' ~ Y ii ( In .,v-e,\ 
Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name. Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

1.0 Legal Business Entity Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: .,, 

lliornoration (including~ Date oflncorporation .lt'D=l--
0 Limited Liability Comganv (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization 

D Partnershi12 (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

D Sole Proprietor How many years in business? 

D Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? j OYes ~ 
If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Entitv was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available. 

~ ited States State l2£_ 

D Other Country --

Explain, if not available: 

1.2 Is the Lee.al Business Enti ty publicly traded? I [fYes ONo 

If "Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol AL-~H 
1.3 Does the Legal Business Entitv have a DUNS Number? I ffies ONo 

If"Yes," Enter DUNS Number <too -5~'2>-2-~ \ 'B 

*All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www.osc.state.n .us/vendrep/documents/guestionnaire/definitions.pdf. 
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-----

NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

. 
I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATiION 

1.4 If the Lee.al Business Entitv's Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 

(Select "NIA," if Princigal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If "Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minoritv-Owned Business Enterorise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Entemrise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? 

If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 
D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Entergrise (WBE) 

0 New York State Small Business (SB) 

D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Enternrise (DBE) 

~ • • •• J' ,- . 
r t 

0Yes □ No 
[Q-N7A 

, 

□ Yes [B'No 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownershlp 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION L • ·~ ...... --
2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

~elect only one. 
Legal Business Entity 

NYS Vendor ID: -----

• • I ~,i ,H1. 
I • - - - -

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the entire Legal Business Entitv for the remainder of the 
questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION Ill) 

D Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 
QUALIFY FOR THIS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity" refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entin, for the 
remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Reporting Entity Name 

Address of the Primary Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Entitv 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? I 0Yes □ No 

If"Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity. 
For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Name Title 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII 

------

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 
definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

• ' 
- • . ~ 

' - I . \ . ~-III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual currently or formerly having the 
authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with 
any government entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? 

3.1 Suspended, debarred, or disqualified from any 1wvernment contractin!! process? 

3.2 The subject of an investieation, whether open or closed, by any government entitv for a civil or 
criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or 
subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING ••• . . Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

0Yes 

□ Yes 

0Yes 

0Yes 

. - 'l. 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contractin2 process or been disqualified on any 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 
debarment for a violation ofNew York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 
York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by a 
government entilv? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority­
Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
goal or statuto,y affirmative action requirements on a previousiy held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu ofresponding to an 
information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entitv? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

. . ' I C,,.P '~ V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT A WARD . • 
Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 
to, a non-responsibili ty finding? 

5.1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 
connection with any government contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 
'II 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

■ I f 

' . 
.. ... 

0Yes 

0Yes 

0Yes 

6.0 Had a revocation, suspension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? D Yes 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture of New York State certification of Minorily-Owned D Yes 
Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal .certification of Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
. ... ..__ . ' ' -

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7.0 Been the subject ofan investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal D Yes 
violation? 

7 .1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea D Yes 
bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or D Yes 
willful? 

7.3 Had a 1w vernment entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other D Yes 
willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or D Yes 
received an enforcement determination by any e.overnment entity involving a violation of federal, state or 
local environmental laws? 

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: D Yes 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK.STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

~. T' -n· 
VIII. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY J . 

/ 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance □ Yes 0No 
assessment(s) from any government entity on any contract? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entitv involved, any remedial or corrective 
action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

A 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liguidated damages assessed over $25,000? 0Yes 12JNo 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 
status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

.,,, 
8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been 0Yes 12(No 

filed against the Regorting Entity which remain undischarged? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) 
and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

/ 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy 0Yes 0 No 
proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

If "Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 
proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

/ 

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Regorting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by □ Yes 0 No 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

If"Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Regoiting Entity failed to 
file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State □ Yes IL(No 
unemployment insurance returns? 

If "Yes," provide the years the Regorting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

/ 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity had any government audit(s} completed? 0Yes 0 ~ o 

a) If"Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal 0Yes [jNo 
control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 
significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 
corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 
responses. 

Page 7 of 10 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 125 of 136)

I 

AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: - ----
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

- ■ 

IX. ASSOCIATED ENTITIES ' ■ . ' r I ''iV~~[ .. 
This section pertains to any entity(ies) that either controls or is controlled by the reporting entity. . f r _,. I~-
(See definition of "associated entitJ!_ "for additional information to complete this section.) 

o I } ~ 

9.0 Does the Reporting Entity have any Associated Entities? G:i'Yes □ No 
Note: All questions in this section must be answered if the Reporting Entity is either: 

- An Organizational Unit; or 
- The entire Legal Business Entity which controls, or is controlled by, any other entity(ies). 

If"No," SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION IX AND PROCEED WITH SECTION X. 

9.1 Within the past five (5) years, has any Associated Entity Official or Principal Owner been charged with a 0Yes 12]No 
misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

If "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), the individual involved, his/her title and role in the Associated Entity . his/her 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates. the government entitv involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) taken and 
the current status of the issue(s). 

9.2 Does any Associated Entity have any currently undischarged federal, New York State, New York City or □ Yes [2f'No 
New York local government liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $50,000? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity 's name(s), EIN(s), primary business activity, 
relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) and the 
current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

9.3 Within the past five (5) years, bas any Associated Entitv: 

a) Been disqualified, suspended or debarred from any federal, New York State, New York City or other □ Yes 0 No 
New York local government contracting 12rocess? 

b) Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-responsibility finding by any 0Yes [3"No 
federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

c) Been suspended, cancelled or terminated for cause (including for non-responsibility) on any federal, 0Yes c:fNo 
New York State, New York City or New York local !?Overnment contract? 

d) Been the subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any federal, New York State, New 0Yes G(No 
York City, or New York local government entity for a civil or criminal violation with a penalty in 
excess of $500,000? 

e) Been the subject ofan indictment, grant of immunity, judgment, or conviction (including entering into 0Yes [2!'"No 
a plea bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

f) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 0Yes (a"No 
any federal, New York State, New York City, or New York local government entity? 

g) Initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any 0Yes [)""No 
bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), identify the Associated Entity's name(s), EIN(s), primary business 
activity, relationship to the Reporting Entity. relevant dates, the eovemment entity involved, any remedial or corrective action(s) 
taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

Page 8 oflO 



SK - Exhibit VII (page 126 of 136)AC 3290-S (Rev. 9/13) NYS Vendor ID: 
NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

' -X. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION LAW (FOIL) 

10. Indicate whether any information supplied herein is believed to be exempt from disclosure under the 
Freedom oflnformation Law (FOIL). 

Note: A determination of whether such information is exempt from FOIL will be made at the time of any 
request for disclosure under FOIL. 

If"Yes," indicate the question number(s) and explain the basis for the claim. 

XI. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS QUESTIONNAIRE L I • I I ,I .... 

Name Telephone 

-::J. o S 2-2 . :}-otqext. 
Title Email 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: -----

The undersigned: ( 1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 
government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 
regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information 
disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 
government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 
all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 
result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 
or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 
• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 
• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 
• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 
• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 
• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 
• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 
required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 
award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract. 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Sworn to before me this ~Q~ 

f 1'2.f S 

day of Mo.J ~ '4'1\\;f ,J 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 
at ITServiceDesk@osc.state.nv.us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.nv.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions.pd£ These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
Identification Number (Elli). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Leeal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of "Reportirtg Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entitv, is best able to provide the required information for the Organizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entity and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entitv is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entity does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reportirtg Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the irtdividuals of the Reporting Entity. while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

Legal Business Enti~ Name* EIN 
AES Generation Development, LLC 54-1163725 
Address of the Principal Place of Business (street, city, state, zip code) New York State Vendor Identification Number 
4300 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22203 

Telephone Fax 

703-522-1315 ext. 
Email I Website 

www.aes.com 

Additional Legal Business Entity Identities: If applicable, list any other DBA, Trade Name, Former Name, Other Identity, or EIN 
used in the last five (5) years and the status (active or inactive). 

Type Name EIN Status 

Former Name AES Wind, L.L.C. Inactive 

1.0 Legal Business Enticy Type - Check appropriate box and provide additional information: 

D Corporation (including~ Date of Incorporation 

121 Limited Liabili!Y Company (LLC or PLLC) Date of Organization August 1, 2006 

0 Partnershig (including LLP, LP or General) Date of Registration or Establishment 

D Sole Pro~rietor How many years in business? 

D Other Date Established 

If Other, explain: 

1.1 Was the Legal Business Entity formed or incorporated in New York State? I OYes 121 No 

If 'No,' indicate jurisdiction where Legal Business Enticy was formed or incorporated and attach a Certificate of Good Standing 
from the applicable jurisdiction or provide an explanation if a Certificate of Good Standing is not available. 

121 United States State Delaware 

0 Other Country - -
Explain, if not available: 

1.2 Is the Legal Business Enti!,y publicly traded? I OYes 121 No 

If"Yes," provide CIK Code or Ticker Symbol 

1.3 Does the Legal Business Entitv have a DUNS Number? I OYes 121 No 

lf"Yes," Enter DUNS Number 

• All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," which can be found at 
www.osc.state.n •.us/vendrep/documents/ uestionnaire/definitions. df. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

You have selected the For-Profit Non-Construction questionnaire which may be printed and completed in this format or, for your 
convenience, may be completed online using the New York State VendRep System. 

COMPLETION & CERTIFICATION 

The person(s) completing the questionnaire must be knowledgeable about the vendor's business and operations. An owner or officer 
must certify the questionnaire and the signature must be notarized. 

NEW YORK STATE VENDOR IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VENDOR ID) 

The Vendor ID is a ten-digit identifier issued by New York State when the vendor is registered on the Statewide Vendor File. This 
number must now be included on the questionnaire. If the business entity has not obtained a Vendor ID, contact the IT Service Desk 
at ITServiceDeskra:osc.state.m .us or call 866-370-4672. 

DEFINITIONS 

All underlined terms are defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility Definitions List," found at 
www.osc.state.m.us/vendrep/documents/questionnaire/definitions. df. These terms may not have their ordinary, common or 
traditional meanings. Each vendor is strongly encouraged to read the respective definitions for any and all underlined terms. By 
submitting this questionnaire, the vendor agrees to be bound by the terms as defined in the "New York State Vendor Responsibility 
Definitions List" existing at the time of certification. 

RESPONSES 

Every question must be answered. Each response must provide all relevant information which can be obtained within the limits of the 
law. However, information regarding a determination or finding made in error which was subsequently corrected is not required. 
Individuals and Sole Proprietors may use a Social Security Number but are encouraged to obtain and use a federal Employer 
Identification Number (EIN). 

REPORTING ENTITY 

Each vendor must indicate if the questionnaire is filed on behalf of the entire Legal Business Entity or an Organizational Unit within 
or operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity and having the same EIN. Generally, the Organizational Unit option 
may be appropriate for a vendor that meets the definition of"Reporting Entity" but due to the size and complexity of the Legal 
Business Entity, is best able to provide the required information for the Ore.anizational Unit, while providing more limited information 
for other parts of the Legal Business Entitv and Associated Entities. 

ASSOCIATED ENTITY 

An Associated Entitv is one that owns or controls the Reporting Entity or any entity owned or controlled by the Reporting Entity. 
However, the term Associated Entity does not include "sibling organizations" (i.e., entities owned or controlled by a parent company 
that owns or controls the Reporting Entity), unless such sibling entity has a direct relationship with or impact on the Reporting Entity. 

STRUCTURE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE 

The questionnaire is organized into eleven sections. Section I is to be completed for the Legal Business Entity. Section II requires the 
vendor to specify the Reporting Entity for the questionnaire. Section III refers to the individuals of the Reporting Entity, while 
Sections IV-VIII require information about the Reporting Entity. Section IX pertains to any Associated Entities, with one question 
about their Officials/Owners. Section X relates to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL). Section XI requires an 
authorized contact for the questionnaire information. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

I. LEGAL BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION 

1.4 If the Legal Business Entity' s Principal Place of Business is not in New York State, does the Legal Business 
Entity maintain an office in New York State? 
(Select "NIA," if Principal Place of Business is in New York State.) 

If"Yes," provide the address and telephone number for one office located in New York State. 

1.5 Is the Legal Business Entity a New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE), 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE), New York State Small Business (SB) or a federally certified 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? 
If"Yes," check all that apply: 

D New York State certified Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) 
D New York State certified Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) 
D New York State Small Business (SB) 
D Federally certified Disadvantaged Business Entergrise (DBE) 

0Yes ~No 

□ NIA 

0Yes ~No 

1.6 Identify Officials and Principal Owners, if applicable. For each person, include name, title and percentage of ownership. Attach 
additional pages if necessary. If applicable, reference to relevant SEC filing(s) containing the required information is optional. 

Name Title Percentage Ownership 
(Enter 0% if not applicable) 

Robert White Vice President 0% 

Steven Thompson Vice President 0% 

Megan Campbell Secretary 0% 

Lawrence Hirsh Treasurer 0% 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

II. REPORTING ENTITY INFORMATION 

2.0 The Reporting Entity for this questionnaire is: 

Note: Select only one. 

~ Legal Business Entity 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity " refers to the entire Legal Business Entity /or the remainder of the 

questionnaire. (SKIP THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND PROCEED WITH SECTION Ill.) 

□ Organizational Unit within and operating under the authority of the Legal Business Entity 

SEE DEFINITIONS OF "REPORTING ENTITY" AND "ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT" FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CRITERIA TO 

QUALIFY FOR TIBS SELECTION. 

Note: If selecting this option, "Reporting Entity " refers to the Organizational Unit within the Legal Business Entitv for the 

remainder of the questionnaire. (COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF SECTION II AND ALL REMAINING SECTIONS OF 

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.) 

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 

a) Reporting Entity Name 

Address of the Primary Place ofBusiness (street, city, state, zip code) Telephone 

ext. 

b) Describe the relationship of the Reporting Entity to the Legal Business Enti!Y 

c) Attach an organizational chart 

d) Does the Reporting Entity have a DUNS Number? j 0Yes 0No 

If "Yes," enter DUNS Number 

e) Identify the designated manager(s) responsible for the business of the Reporting Entity. 

For each person, include name and title. Attach additional pages if necessary. 

Name Title 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SECTIONS III THROUGH VII 

For each "Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or corrective 

action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). For each "Other," provide an explanation which provides the basis for not 

definitively responding "Yes" or "No." Provide the explanation at the end of the section or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses, including the Reporting Entity name at the top of any attached pages. 

III. LEADERSHIP INTEGRITY 

Within the past five (5) years, has any current or former reporting entity official or any individual cullently or formerly having the 

authority to sign, execute or approve bids, proposals, contracts or supporting documentation on behalf of the reporting entity with 

any government entity been: 

3.0 Sanctioned relative to any business or professional permit and/or license? OYes C8J No D Other 

3.1 Susgended, debarred, or disgualified from any government contracting grocess? OYes C8J No D Other 

3.2 The subject of an investigation, whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or 

criminal violation for any business-related conduct? 
OYes C8J No D Other 

3.3 Charged with a misdemeanor or felony, indicted, granted immunity, convicted of a crime or OYes C8J No D Other 

subject to a judgment for: 
a) Any business-related activity; or 
b) Any crime, whether or not business-related, the underlying conduct of which was related to 

truthfulness? 

For each "Yes" or "Other" explain: 

IV. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT BIDDING 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

4.0 Been suspended or debarred from any government contracting process or been disqualified on any OYes C8J No 
government procurement, permit, license, concession, franchise or lease, including, but not limited to, 

debarment for a violation of New York State Workers' Compensation or Prevailing Wage laws or New 

York State Procurement Lobbying Law? 

4.1 Been subject to a denial or revocation of a government prequalification? OYes C8J No 

4.2 Been denied a contract award or had a bid rejected based upon a non-resgonsibilily finding by a OYes C8JNo 

government enti~ ? 

4.3 Had a low bid rejected on a government contract for failure to make good faith efforts on any Minority- OYes C8J No 

Owned Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

goal or statutory affirmative action requirements on a previously held contract? 

4.4 Agreed to a voluntary exclusion from bidding/contracting with a government entity? OYes C8JNo 

4.5 Initiated a request to withdraw a bid submitted to a government entity in lieu of responding to an OYes C8J No 

information request or subsequent to a formal request to appear before the government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

V. INTEGRITY - CONTRACT AW ARD 

Within the past.five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

5.0 Been suspended. cancelled or terminated for cause on any government contract including, but not limited 

to, a non-res12onsibili!Y finding? 

5 .1 Been subject to an administrative proceeding or civil action seeking specific performance or restitution in 

connection with any government contract? 

5.2 Entered into a formal monitoring agreement as a condition of a contract award from a government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VI. CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES 

Within the past five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

6.0 Had a revocation, susoension or disbarment of any business or professional permit and/or license? 

6.1 Had a denial, decertification, revocation or forfeiture ofNew York State certification of Minority-Owned 

Business Enterprise, Women-Owned Business Enterprise or federal certification of Disadvantaged Business 

Enternrise status for other than a change of ownership? 

For each "Yes," explain: 

VII. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

Within the past.five (5) years, has the reporting entity: 

7.0 Been the subject of an investigation. whether open or closed, by any government entity for a civil or criminal 

violation? 

7.1 Been the subject of an indictment, grant of immunity, judgment or conviction (including entering into a plea 

bargain) for conduct constituting a crime? 

7.2 Received any OSHA citation and Notification of Penalty containing a violation classified as serious or 

willful? 

7 .3 Had a government entity find a willful prevailing wage or supplemental payment violation or any other 

willful violation of New York State Labor Law? 

7.4 Entered into a consent order with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, or 

received an enforcement determination by any government entity involving a violation of federal, state or 

local environmental laws? 

7.5 Other than previously disclosed: 
a) Been subject to fines or penalties imposed by government entities which in the aggregate total $25,000 

or more; or 
b) Been convicted of a criminal offense pursuant to any administrative and/or regulatory action taken by 

any government entity? 

For each "Yes," explain: 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

vm. FINANCIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY 

8.0 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity received any formal unsatisfactory performance OYes 1:8] No 

assessment(s} from any government entitv on any contract? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entitv involved, any remedial or corrective 

action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.1 Within the past five (5) years, has the Reporting Entity had any liguidated damages assessed over $25,000? OYes [8'.INo 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, contracting party involved, the amount assessed and the current 

status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.2 Within the past five (5) years, have any liens or judgments (not including UCC filings) over $25,000 been OYes [8'.INo 

filed against the Reporting Entity which remain undischarged? 

If"Yes," provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the Lien holder or Claimant's name(s), the amount of the lien(s) 

and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.3 In the last seven (7) years, has the Reporting Entity initiated or been the subject of any bankruptcy OYes 1:8] No 

proceedings, whether or not closed, or is any bankruptcy proceeding pending? 

If"Yes," provide the bankruptcy chapter number, the court name and the docket number. Indicate the current status of the 

proceedings as "Initiated," "Pending" or "Closed." Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.4 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any tax returns required by OYes 1:8] No 
federal, state or local tax laws? 

If"Yes," provide the taxing jurisdiction, the type of tax, the liability year(s), the tax liability amount the Reporting Entity failed to 

file/pay and the current status of the tax liability. Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered responses. 

8.5 During the past three (3) years, has the Reporting Entity failed to file or pay any New York State OYes 1:8] No 

unemployment insurance returns? 

If"Yes," provide the years the Reporting Entity failed to file/pay the insurance, explain the situation and any remedial or 

corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses. 

8.6 During the past three (3) years, has the ReQorting Entity had any government audit(s} completed? OYes 1:8] No 

a) If"Yes," did any audit of the Reporting Entity identify any reported significant deficiencies in internal OYes ONo 

control, fraud, illegal acts, significant violations of provisions of contract or grant agreements, 

significant abuse or any material disallowance? 

If"Yes" to 8.6 a), provide an explanation of the issue(s), relevant dates, the government entity involved, any remedial or 

corrective action(s) taken and the current status of the issue(s). Provide answer below or attach additional sheets with numbered 

responses. 
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NEW YORK STATE 

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE 
FOR-PROFIT BUSINESS ENTITY 

Certification 

NYS Vendor ID: 000000000 

The undersigned: (1) recognizes that this questionnaire is submitted for the express purpose of assisting New York State 

government entities (including the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC)) in making responsibility determinations 

regarding award or approval of a contract or subcontract and that such government entities will rely on information 

disclosed in the questionnaire in making responsibility determinations; (2) acknowledges that the New York State 

government entities and OSC may, in their discretion, by means which they may choose, verify the truth and accuracy of 

all statements made herein; and (3) acknowledges that intentional submission of false or misleading information may 

result in criminal penalties under State and/or Federal Law, as well as a finding of non-responsibility, contract suspension 

or contract termination. 

The undersigned certifies that he/she: 

• is knowledgeable about the submitting Business Entity's business and operations; 

• has read and understands all of the questions contained in the questionnaire; 

• has not altered the content of the questionnaire in any manner; 

• has reviewed and/or supplied full and complete responses to each question; 

• to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, confirms that the Business Entity's responses are true, 

accurate and complete, including all attachments, if applicable; 

• understands that New York State government entities will rely on the information disclosed in the questionnaire 

when entering into a contract with the Business Entity; and 

• is under an obligation to update the information provided herein to include any material changes to the Business 

Entity's responses at the time of bid/proposal submission through the contract award notification, and may be 

required to update the information at the request of the New York State government entities or OSC prior to the 

award and/or approval of a contract, or during the term of the contract. 

Signature of Owner/Official 

Printed Name of Signatory 

Title 

Name of Business 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Steven Thompson 

Vice President 

Error! Reference source not found.Error! Reference source not found.Error! Reference source 
not found.AES Generation Development, LLC. 

4300 Wilson Blvd., Suite 900 

Arlington, VA 22203 

Sworn to before me this __ 30 __ day of fl0V'f21A.M{L --· 20 ,~ · ' _ , 

____ ½rn _ _ M-_,:_ 0t_,_·.)_1~_· _ ____ Notary Public 
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